ACTION
REQUIRED

V1.
NO

ACTION .<
REQUIRED

Wik

AGENDA
All iterns are for discussion and possible action.
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
Commissioners’ Room - Courthouse Annex Building

August 7, 2017
§:50 p.m.
Call to Order
Prayer & Pledge
ﬁppmval of Agenda

Consent Agenda

{Consent ftems as foilows wiff be adopted with a singfe motion, second and vofe, tnfess a
requaest for removal of an itlem or llems Is mada from a Commissioner or Corrnnissioners.)

A, Approval of Minutes: July 3, 2017 Regular Meeting & July 17, 2017 Wark Session
B.  Personnel Matters

Retirernent: Senior Citizen Coordinator
Retirement: SecretandSenior Citizen
Peomotion: Full-Time Cerdified Telecommunicator
Resignation: Deputy {uncertified}
Resignation; MG N

Resignation: EMT-E

Appointment: Tax Clerk —~ DWW
Appointment: Tax Clerk — Filkdn
Appointments: EMS Shift Supervisor (2
Appointment: EMS Compliance Officer
Appointment: Deputy (Certified}
Appointrent: Parnt-Time Animal Contred
Appointment: Baiiiff

L. Step & Merit Increases

Sociat Services Department (2)
EMS Full-Time {1}

Senior Citizens {#

Sheriffs Department (1)

Budget Amendments Ng. 1 -3

Resignation. Mursing Home Care Advisory Commitiee

Resoiution: US 18 future [-87 and Farm Equipment

Memarandum of Participation for Net OPEB Obligation (NOO) Update
hMiscellaneous Documents:

1. Correciion to Administrater of Community-Based Youth Gang Vislsncs Prevention Program Cordract
2. Dounty Cooperative Agreement with N.C. Forest Service

3. Home & Community Gare Block Grant Bocuments

4. 2018 Holiday Listing

. TFax Refund Approval
Scheduled Appointments
A Bagley Swamp Drainage District Committee 700 pam.

R
RN DBENHO R LN

A

T ommo

B. Susan Chaney, Social Services 715 pam.
Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports

A, Commissioner Muzzulin — Shallow Draft Navigation Channel Eredging

B.

C

Old Business

A, Updates from County Manager
1. Jack, the Dog

\E. Response: Shady Caks Subdivision Road Addition



ACTION
REQUIRED

f"

VHI. | New Business
A Authorization to Sell Parce! #2-D082-GO79-H
B.
-.< C
D.
E
F

-
IX. Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
{If pou wish 1o address the Board, please state your name for the record prior 1o speaking)

A
B.
C.

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
Letter from College of the Albemarie
Letter from Albermnarie Hopeline

Update on Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) Status
Prescription Card Program

ARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
Ptat Log

Tax Departiment

Sheriff's Department

Code Enforcement Report
Building Inspections' Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS: 7
»  Community Advisory Committee Quarterly Report for 3° Quarter

T

¥  Perguimans County Aris League

Y vvvy

DE

A A A



VoA

Y.B.

WA,

WiLA.
WiLB.

WIHA.

A
B.

NOTES FRCM THE COUNTY MANAGER
Augusst 7, 2017
7:00 p.m.

Enclosures. Hems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. ¥ you wish to discuss any of these
items, piease make that request guring the meefing.

Scoft Alons and the Bagley Swamp Drainage District Commitiee will meet with the Board o give them an
overview of thelr request to establish a Drainage District at Bagley Swamp. The first step ir thelr process is
to let the Board know and get their approval fo procesd. Board action will be requested.

Susan Chaney, Social Services Director, will present her Monthly Report,

Commissioner Muzzulin would like to discuss the Shallow Draft Navigation Channel Dredging at the Yeopim
Creek/Yeopim River entrance channel.

County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board,

Enclosure. In March, 2017, the Board approved to forward a request fo add Riverfront Drive in Shady Oakes
to the State NCDOT Maintenance System. We received notification from NCOOT that, on July 31, 2017,
their Board denied their request on the grounds that the roads were not up to NCDOT standards and the
subdivision does not serve the required number of homes o qualify. Mo achion is required. This is for
information purposes only.

Enclosure, The Tax Office has been approached from an individual who is interested in purchasing Parcel
No. 2-DOB2-GO79-HI, which is cumently owned by Perquimans County. They are requesting that the Board
authorize them to tumn this parcel over to Helen Hunter to seil. Board action s being reguested,

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consant flems as follows will be adopted with & single motion, second and vote,
uiless a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner}

Enciosures:  Approval of Minutes — July 3, 2017 Regular Meeting & July 17, 2017 Wark Session cancelied
Enciosures: Personnel Matters

Emgloyee
Name

Employee
Jfob Title

Action
Required

Gradef

Effective
Bate

Mew
Salary

Delphine Madee Senior Citizen Coordinator Reticernent FHIET

Favie Myers Seceretary/Sentor Citizen Retiremend EA3E217

Tiffany Haynes Full-Time Certificd Telecommunicator Promotien BAS20ET

Johnathan Miller Depaaty funcentified) Restgmation TIEEMNT

Sabrina Pawick BT | Fesipnation NN

Marie Cuthralt EMT-] Rlgtirement BYEFHILY

Sharon Cooper

Tax Clerk - DAV

Appoinient

383

513433

8/E017

Exzbhic Staftings

Tax Clesk — Fifi-In

Appoinizsent

n'e

$20.00hr.

B/12017%

Caithen Colson

EMS Shift Supervisor

Promotion

2

544451

12917

Mait Letcester

EMS Shift Sepervisor

Appointment

s

543,360

AT

Jim Grosjean

EMS Compliance Officer

Promation

GG

41839

BLA2017

Bamon Sizemore

Beputy (Cortified)

Apontenent

B3]

B31.667

2017

Brian Baker

Part-Time Animal Controd Officer

Appointment

3872

1 .4%he,

.2017

Francis Muthottand

Baihiff

Appointment

4 314184k

82017

Enclosures: During the Bud

following individual is being recommended by their supervisor for merit increase:

get process, these step/merit increases was approved for the employee. The

Employee
Name

Employee
Job Title

Grae/
Step

Salary

EfFective
Date

Samantha Farrar

Difice Assistant [T

573

2182

8172017

Carolyn Lewis

IMC 1F

6374

AL21E

812017

Heather Vanscoy

EMT-I

G

35817

22017

Mellie Sawver

Mutrition Site Manager

15

510 76

THE0ET

Heftie Gordon

Secretary — Senior Citizens

634

%1103/

JA208T

Brian Grepory

Deputy Shenif?

G312

32,469

H

BIEGET

Enciosures: Budget Amendment Nas. 1 - 3 are presantad for Board action.

Enciosure: The Board will need to accept Mettha Davenporf's resignation from the Mursing Home Care
Advisory Committee. With the upcoming changes for this committee. no appointmeant wilt be made at this time.

Enclosure: The Board has been asked o consider the attached resolufion which encourages our
congressional delegation to aflow over-width farm equipment to be safely driven on controfled access highways
including US 17 (curently allowed) when designated [-87 is developed. Board action is being requesied.

Enclosure: County Manager Heath and Finance Officer Mathews are requesting Board consideration on the

enclosed Memorandum of parficipation for New OPEB Obligation {NOQ} Update. Board action is being
requested.



H.

Enclosures: The following miscellanecus documents are presented for Board consideration:
L :

Correction io Administrator of Communitv-Baged Yourh Gang Viplence Prevention
chanpes in State funding, the contract betwezn Perguimans Coenty and Bonna Jomes which was
for the administralion of this program. Corrections are indicated with double ynderscone & star

Connty_C ralive Agreement with N4 Forvest Servicess County Manager Heath will peesent the 20872088 County
Cooperative Agreement with the Division of Forest Resorrces for Board consideration and action.

Home & Community Care Block Grant {HCCRG) Contraers: We have seceived the Home & Commueity Care Biock Grant

{HCCBG) Conteacts for FY 2037-18 for Board review and action. Board action is being requested on the enclosed Contracts.

2018 Holidav Schedule: Each year, the Board needs 1o approve the State Holiday Schedule for Sacial Serv

Board action is requcsted for the approval of e 2018 State Holiday Schedele.

m_ Coantract: Due to some

apmw:cf fast month was changed
Y

ices Department,

Enclosures: Tax Refund Approval - Ses attached list.



June 18] ¥ B cominusBage 1 3305

Single Family Rehab g 326885
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVEING HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY ] B3 855

T. ¥yle Jonas, Chairman
Perquirnans Co. Board of Commissionars
WORK SESSION
June 18, 2017
TG0 pam,
Foliowing the Special Called Meeting, the Ferquimans County Board of Commissioners hald a

Work Sesskon on Monday, June 18, ZM7, &t 7.32 pum. in the Commissioners Room located on the firsk
floor of the Perquimans County Courthouse Annex.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Fondefa ELeigh, Vice Chair Jaseph W, Hoffler
Edward R. Muzzulin Wallace A, Melson
Charles Woodard
MEMEERS ARSENT: Kyle Jones, Chaiman
OTHERS PRESENT: Hacknay High, County Attorney Frank Heatk, County Manager

Mary Hunmicutt, Clerk o the Board

The fdlowing matter was discussed during the Wesk Session.
SOLAR FARM REGULATIONS

County Manager Heath reminded the Board that the current Foratoriten on isrge solar Facilities Is
due to expire on July 18, 2097. Mr. Heath said that each commissioner had a copy of ihe proposed
charges from the Planning Board and those thiat e Roard had requested, He further stated that the
{ast itern that ey wished 1o iscuss was screening raquirements. Commissioner Woodand asked if we
could extend the curment moratorium so #at it would give the Board additional Sme o check with the
Marth Carslina Association of County Commissioners and ather counties o see what their requirernents
ara. Mr. Heath said that there was time to advertise for 2 Public Hearing 1o extend the moratorium but
they should not make i foo long per County Aftormey High's recommendation. Vice Chair Leigh asked
how long we could extend & County Aftorney High said that he did not think an addiional 3-month
extension wolld be uRressonable. After further discussion, Vice Chair Leigh asked i the Board nesded
to make & motion to procesd with an extension of the curent Boratorium, Since no action can be taken
diwing the Work Session, it was the consensus of the Board io recommand that Courty Marager Heath
proceed to advertise and schedule 2 Public Hearing on $he extension of the current Morateriem for large
scale sofar facifities to be held at the July 3, 2017 meeting.

ADSOUIRMNBENT
There being ne further comments or business io discuss, the Work Sesslon was adjosrned at 7:46

B

Fondelia A Lefigh, Vies Chair

Clerk to the Boayd
FEANETA R R AT T XA T A AREAR

REGULAR MEETING
July 3, 2067
.50 pm.
The Perguimans County Board of Commissioness met it g regular meatng on Monday, Jusy 3,

2017, at B:50 p.m. in the Commissionees Room located on the fipst floor of the Perauimans County
Courthouse Annex,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Kyle fones, Chaiman Fondella A Leigh, Wice Chair
doseph W, Hoffler Wzllace E. Melson
Chartes Woodard

MEMBERS ABSENT: Edward R. #uzzilin

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manzgper Masy Munnicutt, Cierk to the Board

Hackney High, County Attermey
After the Chalrman calted the meeling to order, he explained that Commissioner Muzzulin was out
of state and that Me. Jones will express his concerns during the public hearng. Then, Sommissioner
Haoffler gave the invacation and the Chabmnan led the Pledge of Allagiance.

PUBLIC HEARING
Moratorium on Large Scale Sokar Engrgy Facilities

Chairman Jones opened the PubSic Hearing stating that fhe purpose of this publis hearing is o receive
citizen's comments concening a proposed temparany moratosivm on large scale solar energy faciliies. There were
fifteen {15} pecple present. Bie. Janes explained that the curment moraterium is due o expire on Jufy 18, 207 and
that the Board feels thal they need addifiorsal lime b complete thair research. There being no one signed up to
speak, Be. jones watied untlE 7:00 p.m., closed the Public Hearing. and proceeded with Regular Meeting.

AGENDA

Cheries Woodand made a motion ko approve e Aganda as amended. The mofion was seconded
by Fondelia A Leigh. The Board voled unanimously to approve the Agenda as armended.




3328 July 3, 2017 confinued IVA. - Page 2
CONSENT AGENDA,

The following iterms were considered to be routine and were unanimousty approved on motion
mage ?J'].l' Wallzce E. Meleon, seconded by Fondelta A, Laigh.

- hpprevat of Minutes: June 5, 2317 Regular Mesting, June 19, 2017 Special Gefed Mesfing & Wark Session
2. Personnel Mattara:

¥ Vith the premolbion of Baputy 10 Chisf Crepiay, wi need e estabsh & classification for the pasZion on the Salary
Classifications. The Sakary Classifeslion: sheed was amenged as ferfowres:

POSITION GHADE
Counsy ¥ a3
SecretaniClerk to Hie Board/Personnel Offices £5
Finsnes Officer TE
_FitggeoHBSpeclalist o IR T

Planesr kv

1 Superviser - Brard of Eiectivas 64
Ermerpeney Strvices Dirccioe 76

Eelecommaunicaions:
Telscamanimicator - Chied
Telecomenunicatar - Certified
Telecommusnicatar

911 Cmmusnm Shift: Supervu-ur! -

&7

Code Enfycemery Gifice S0ty Officer 3]
Adminisicative Assiceant i}
Recrealion Denarnmt
Recreairan Direciar ™0
Adbletis Program rviseC B4
Admirictradive Assistenl i
Senics Clirens:
Senior Cilirens Coerdinator §3
Seerelary - Senicy Chigans 0
Registes of Deeds:
Register of Deeds e
Asgistant Begister of Cheeds 50
Deputy Repisier of Deeds 58
Sheril's @mmt
el
L
a3
ay
Deputy 55
Depuly - Elosertifled Y]
Animal Comlml 52
Animal Conneed pssislans B2}
Bal:T £5
Administrarive Assiskam i)
Teoe Dy
Tax Admimisiraies EE]
Asgislant Tax Adevinistratior &5
Tax Ciek ] B
Tax Coeek 38 &1
himpper 58
Néier Departingnt:
Waler Supervisar 5]
Water Treatmend Plam Supesinterdeal 1
Waler Plam Ciperzior 54
Batkhee Oiperaios &5
Water Teckmicizn i 58
Waler Technician i ]
Water Technicia IEE 58
BillnpiCollecticn {lerk 4]
Buitdanps £ Groueds:
Mainsenance Superdse 52
34
Al sther Ssceetaries with the County 53
Socigk Servives Staf¥ are Accocfing i Sts Gragdes:
Exirecear T
Inceme Mais e
Casewarker 5 53
Caseworker 3 53
Tervestisarar 1 a3
Superviser 1 47
Accounting Techaician [V 43
Qe Assistant [ 37
Tbliz [nEarmesion Assistant 1Y 5%
Social Werker (L L1
Swcial YWoeker |1 58
Soctal Wieker TART il
Hamea Sesvices Coordingior 58
Elamam Resurees Placement 53
Sockal Worker Supervisar I2E 72




Juty 3, WS TRontimusdPage 3 3307
¥ Promodions & Refirermant: We hadthe toffowing promotions and retrement nodifications Ee this momgh;

v Emplayee P Actie ! Grade | Mew Effective
Nanse Jab Title ¢ Required Sbep Salary Dare
Elonina Pheins Aussistant Register of Deads Erpmetion SgiE | L3155 | HamT
Helen Hurder Finance/HR Soeciale Sroenion 5145 B2L50 | anT
Eim Bray Asgistant Tew Administmbor Prommcticn Ghts | 237398 | Wiz
Bebecca Walerfield Fax Cherk — Business Persorsi Property Eromotion 6141 E20,356 | WALT
Brizer Watsan Deputy/SRO {Uneenified) Promesion 541 | L3034 | FmiT
Tenmas Reid Chitf Deply Treenceion TS| BR475 | Wil
ida Harris Full-Tione EMT-] Retiremen] ; SR
3. Step/Merit lncrozses:
Emplayer Emplayee Grade New Edfvetive
MName Job Tire f5kep Salary Date
Foanme Avery TAC EE 5372 520,725 TLZHET
Hrvstad DowberBass Puli: mformatica Assigiant BV 3 525,534 2T
Slirley Feltan _Huoasekeeping Assistant 5405 £:0.605. WBLEHHT
Hevin Ayers EMT-I [ 85710 T2ET
Zack Cmowe EMT-L [T £55,3 00k THET
2ea Spasth Temparsy Tax Lister Az Fi3 0% TRRET
4. The following Beard appointmendiresganimiments ware apgeoved by te Board:
EFFECTIVE
MNAME BOARD ACTION TERM BATE
Brenda Lassiter E ic [mpaovemend Ceancit Appai 1 yrs, LT
Digeeme Livpden Social Servizes Hosed Fasp et {3 wrs, 0T
Edvazd Mazrulim | Hisioree Fenthord, Ine Resapoirgment { 3 vs, Teey
“The Sorinl Sendeer O EcsiaIt Jrt courffrmedd e Lawrien''s gl

INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES

The foowing infroduction to the Board was made:

P Tax Adminisivalor: Bifl Jennings, Tax Adminisrator, introduced Fasharg Grambyr, Tax Clerk — Catlectiens, who
was appeinted cfective June |, 2017,

BRANDI| JORDAN, REGION R | ONG-TERM CARE OMBUBDSMAN

the number of members serving on the commities. She said that, wit

oniy need to appoint sie (B) members instead of the current ten {10) members. She expieined ke

process and asked that, if $he Board was interested in moving forward with this combination, a7 she
would need is & iatter of nequest fom the Beard. On motion made by Wallace £ Melson, seconded by

Fondella A& Leigh. the Soard unanimously approved fo move forward with e combination of these wo
Cormmitiees.

BHLL JENNINGS. TaX ADMIMISTRATOR
~as i, PO ALHAINIS TRATOR
e, Jennings presented his raonthly report.

SUSAN CHANEY, SO0IAL SERVICES DIRECTOR
"'_'_'_"—"-‘—J—_-—-—-__.___.______________
Ms. Chaney presented her maonthly repot.

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNSICOMMITTEE REFPORTS
ot -
The foflowing items were disoizssad:
= Commissioner Mumrafin: Chaimman Josts Teparted that Commissioner 3Memmalin had wasied o discess the shaliaw draft
nasigation channck dredging us, since he was unabls bo salend tonight, we wHI take this up at the Sepiemder meeting.
# Compessianer Hoffer: iir. Hoffer thamked the Bozsg, Coumty Manager Heath, 3nd bis staff for cheir quick handling, of his
Tequest Feparding repaies & the King Sirest ard Charch Street Basteiball Couns.  County Manaper Heath aaplagned that e

Caunty had a comenwrsity velupdeer thar performed 1Rt service. There & additiomal swark chat necds 1 be dane bal we 20e waiting
ar the materiais which shoald be recsived soon.

UPDATES FROM COLNTY MANAGER

County Manager Haath presented the foliowing updates:
¥ MCACE Heguest The Marth Canalina Assoeistion of County Somamissioners has

| t the Counly's sssissance wigh the
Cypinid Crisis tha is going cm 1hsoughoul the siate. They have asked cach Caunty ta poMesipale in = fonen related oo that  Aster
di ing i wilh Ci i "lnﬂrh'acfsunmde-nwil‘agil&mla!’mﬂwd.itwm&dcdﬂmwcmlétoukatlﬁisma

eepranat leved and partmer wish Pascquesenk. Coungy, Trilfiem, and Albemarie Hegionad Health Services.  Pasquetank Ceainty &5
baving o meesing ca July 33" 2t 290 pw, He akang with Comnissionsr Melson plan an amznding, i the Board it in agTeeRent.

¥ Bgpt Ramp Ribkap Cusiing: Mr Heoty reporied that ihe rikban cutting ar the Bear Ransp S71e was Belt o Jane I3, 207 awd 5
was well asended. A thet meeting, Mr. Heath kad some distasssions with MC Witdlife and they have indicated 2 willingness 1o
work ailh us and belp fand she compietion of the bathraom facitity ot the bos! rarmp site,

* Dan Gertech: Dxring the fbban SUAIENE, Wz Keath had soane prodisctive distassicas with Sag Gerlach, Presider of Golden Leay,
who bedped fund the Box Bamp Profect Bocaise we were awerded $19 millicn in the state budget T e Marine Park basin, M,
Heath di d the pessibflity of chiaining sddskmal fi ding for that project fron: Golden 12af, He wifl bs mecting with his
Beart & August and would ol b4r. Rexh kpaw if chers & any finding avadlabls. Commiss Melzon asked haw mach
additicna fimding was needed. Mr. Hemlb said thes we kave chowt % of the furdiag, He askied dr. Geefack Sar $2 miflian. He &g
1 comeniL by Ehat bl docs Rave B mecting with bis Hoerd in Auggist. Mr, Heath will sontinoe 10 resaarch furibez azeas of funding

% Libeary Prpject: Mz Healk o€ 3 tour of e library facikity Eor she Libsary Bosrd atd Libeary S1aff. fany of the compnissianers
wish ta have a tous, just s hims ouow.

P Sach the Tg: My Heath exglained 3gzin why he was shawing & pisture of Fack she Dog whe ws adogied from our Tri-Coumity
Asimal Shehter, e txpizined that we have hreo more Simes 1 &t funding from Jack™s owner.

COASTAL RESOURCES ADVISORY COUNCIL

Mr. Heath stated that they are stil taking naminations for this CounciL Comemissioner Netson
asked how much is involved. My, Heath and Ms. Hunnicutt wilt provide hir with this information.

EXTEMSICH OF MORATORILM ON LARGE SCALE SOLAR FACILITEES
hfr. Heath stated that they held a Public Hearing for this extension earier in e meeling. The
SuFrens moratorium runs through July 18, 2097, This will be an extension of 124 days which would rua




3328 July 3, 2017 continued WA - Page 4

adopt Ordinance No, 86 extending the curent horatesum on farge scale soler facilties. The metion
was seconded by Charles Woadard, Chairan Jones read #ie following comments from Commissioner
Muzzulin's e-mail regarding e extension of e moratorium: | strongly fesl that the Meratorium on
Largs Scale Solar Energy Faciiies shoukd WOT be axtended. Ff we cannct get the job done dusing the
first moratorium we are gt doirg our job. The momtokum is reducing the opporfunity for developers
and knd owners to make e investment in a Solar farm and belp expand our kax base.” Commissioner
Wioodard, at the request of Commilssioner Muzzulin, contacted NMCAGT for infosmation which he has

Board could review this at the next Work Session. There being no furher discussion, e Boand
Lnanimously aparoved motion to attopt the follewing Ordinance Ho. 95:
ORBINAKCE MO 3%

AR ORBINANCE T EXTEND A MORATORIUM ON THE ACCEPTANCE GF APPLICATIONS
FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIES FOR LARGE SCALE SOLAR FARM FACILIEIES I PERQUIMANS COUNTY

WHEREAS, wAncems Bave arisen reganding the a4 quzcy ef current Berqui Coanly ordi related ta lerge scale selar famm Exilities
arsd tatir pedentiol effess o s health, safery and wedbare of e cilkens of Perquimens Coanty; and

WHEREAS, thesilhg,mnﬂmnﬁm,densiry, hedehe, prere, mak and i a-i.gﬁhgs:mmhhmfaﬁkiumﬂ?mdéy
Peud LCousily ordf relatedd to farge staie sodar faom facililies; and
'HEREAS, 1he rights ang reascnahle

wpectalons of the citizens of Permuirens Coumty and the developers of fumse t=gz seale solar Farm
Eacililies maay be affeceed by Perquimans County ardinances relaed 1o large scale salar farm: facslisias: and

WHEREAS, qurrent Penqui Couaty ardi sefated o brge soale salar farns Eacilities may o= medequaie to balance the rights ang
magondble expectations. ofthe cilizens of Perquiness Crunte and the devefapers of Futems large scake sober Faevn facidities; ang

WEEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Perqui

additieral b to review and examioe fhe adequacy of By coment cedinamces related 1o Targe salar farm facikitics and o siedy appropeiste
N 2, -] i

lighsimg, property valus di and of darge scale solar Farm facilitics: ang

WHEREAS, the Board of Canunissiomers Aoeds o edend the srmend mosasarianm: oo spplicaions for ceadiional sse permits selzted 10 large

seale solar farms Gaciléifts 1o mainkzin the slates o whide (ke Breed of Commisicaes reviews the adequary of its curvens codinances eglamd 1o

large scale sakar farme Eazilities; and

WHEREAS, 1he Board of Caritsissi E i icalins foe budlding permits, vanditipeal ase peERIits
ard oiber cousty govemimsentat dppravals teizted 1o zmpe scale solar famm facilittes 20 determine whal offects, if any, the carreest Caungy
oedicances redated o Jarge seale salar for Fecilidies have o ke Brezlth, safety 2ed selfare of the ctfeens of Ferquimans Caunty; and

WEHEREAE, 1he Board of Commissipgers considered the coarse of scica of not eeeting this maraiociuem and alfawing the Couaty Planmnive
Boarl 4 eanbnee 1 develop cecemmendations o the Boant of Comnsissiceess reloled Lo large seale salar Faeen facdlieies Far the Board of
Cﬂm:mmuam later consideration, however the Baard of Commissioners &id nod choose 1k course of aclion bicawss suck coamse of azion

WJ-EEE.EAS._Em orcter 10 ackiress the concems which S 10 the <Tchnent oF this rearatariy

mm, the Board af Cormsssioress, during the ducation of
this moesloriam, fiends bo efe e fol Enp actions; direct the Pc@m%r?lmuﬁng&wdmmmmm&mﬁ
omdirances related to lares sede salar fem Fecilities znd to provics recomenendarions o the Heard of Commissicras for any medificatiang ta
islEE oodi , rEview She ‘Maé’ﬂw!’ﬁamingﬂmdwclupdrsﬂmgulaﬁons,pmsmﬂmdm.ﬁmgﬂlménnsupmic
meetings, reteive pabbic commes & propased deafl modifiestions and agopt the Grat veesion of approprise repnlaticrss Eor larpe scale solar
farm facificies in Peequmsans Coanty,
WHEREAS, the dusation of tis moratarien & obe handeed twenny ags {326} is seasanably necessary Lo aflow the Beard of Cammissioness
adenuatc 15me be properly and eemingEufly revizw existing ordinances and o fake e actigns sel forth besein; 2nd
WHEREAS, the Board of Comsiissicoers hus duty advertisced its pudlic kearing on this Ordinance impasing a dMormiociom: on the isuance of
Builéing Permits, Coneificens Uze Pezmnits and Ceher Croveramentak Apprevals for Sodar Barm Facdlities i e Disly Advance an hung 23, 2067 snd
the i W uer June 28, T 2 conduucted the reauired pblic: bensng oo July 3, 2067, all in accardance wilk Merib Careling Generat
Statules S=ctions 1534-323 and EF3A-FA00h); and

WHEREAS, i arder (o presseve the staius Qe whiss appecoriale coumty comireds and regudations ars considered and pacpared, b County may
L2 d by v,

AGIPL EeSTiparary mogataria ca BEY DOUMY & P Eo] i L P ic Morth Carefing General Statutes Secrice 1594~
EL i)

RO, TREREFORE, BE IT OREAINED by the Board of Couty Commissianses af Py raimans Courty FHAT THERE IS hercby cxtending
the current nwosetarium Bar a perfad: oF nee hundred (FE0) dars o I avceptance of applicatices for canditipnsd use permics for the construcitan
of ary large soate solar Garen facdlities.

THAT this msarstcezum will aliow the Crainity Hnye io devely
welfare of current and futuee residents of the Cuanty, while
salar Earan facHitics in Perquimess Ceuanty.

P 24l ceasider eeastmabie repalatisns tint wausd pratect e Bealth, safery s
providing certzinky asd approprizie pralectinogs fir future Gevslopers of larpe scale

THAT the duries of this eteraioriiz=n is the minimum fime B is needsd 1o Fave the Perguitmes LCounty Pamming Board 10 review 2od study
wRisting tym'dimr:lamdwlmgem]esn}mfmn&ﬁﬁ&smdLopmédcremwuﬂgimhaﬂseﬁmrduf{:mmissimfmay
modificalins by cxiEting ords mevew ard sty exizting Coumty cedinances melaed o large scale scéa Tarm: failities, devebop draft
regsiliies, prosent the dmsl segudaticns ot pubic metdiess, receive pubiic comments I prapesed draft madefications and adopt ahe finst versios of
#pprapriate regulations for sole farm facilgies i Perquamans Coesty.

THAT pursuam ta Barth Caraling General Habales Secticn 1734349 (h, this moratorium ardinance shalt =0l Ay £ Eny prosset for which a
valéd duzlding permsit ssued parsiam 16455, 1534-357 & outstanding, to- oy prozest for which 2 canditican] suse permit applicadnn oo special
ust perenit applicason hs been pred, o7 develap sntﬁmhhaﬁr-sptcEﬁcarp&ﬁedéaﬁnpwmwianap@mwépmtmﬁ,&
1334-344.1, ar develop for whick sesstaial cxpendinures have siready been made in good faith reliance oo a pedar wid admindstrative or
quasi-jindiciaf permit o7 aparaval welated o the spesific developneal, or o pretinsinery or finak subdivisipn plats L hawe beess 2ecepted For
Teviw by the county prics 4o the calf for pablic hearing 1o adops the mesaenrivom.
THAT this morttarium crdinanoe shalk 23ply 1 unisoep & e of Py
Jsisdiction o Ey incorpsomams s

The: Peetaiimans Coanty Searg of Commissioness bty adapts znd enacss this cedinance which shafl becoms effectve immrediately apon it
sdopdion and shabl expire oi Oclober 31, 2017,

Adrpted this the 37 day of July, 2027
Mosion for adoption made by _ Wailape £ Metson __ =nd seconded by Chwedes Haadard
PERQUEMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSKINERS

Coanty, lying caside of she corporate limits or exeraterrivagial

T. &y1e Jones, Chajeram



July 3, 28% Bortinties PR 5 3309

ATTEST:

Mary P, Hzmndoutt, Clerk
Perquinss Cranty Board of Commissianers
Appraved a2 bo fom:

V. Hackrzy High, 5.
Coungy Aoy

County Attornay High reviewed the findings and asked gach Commissioner to nod they agreed
with his statement (g} purpose of the ofiginal moratorium — cument Standards could have some
detrimental effect on the public safety and welfare of the citizens of Perglimans County. The purpose of
the extension woult be the same; {b} the Board has to consider other alternativas — in Mr High's mind,
one alternative is 1o do nothing which does not sddress the public safety and wekare of the citizens and,
with 50 much uncertainty with the satar farm industry, the Board coutd work on changes to the current
standards without a moraterium whish woult make things & litthe flzzy, The fact that we have passed
ane moratorlum and have gotten some things done but need to tie up some lopse ends makes for a
support for the extension; {c) $hers hasto be g closing date and sur closing date is October 31, 2017;
and ¢d) we need to direct the Pranning Board and the Board of Commissioners as te what their job is
which would be o review the curent standards to make sure that they best provide certainty znd

pecvidde for the public safety and welfare of #ia citizens of Perquimans County. The Board concured
with BF. High's findings.

ANNUAL CONTRACTS

The following annual contracts were presented by County Manager Heath for Board action:

Seminr Nutrition Costract: County Mastager Heath explained thar shis contract is between Perquimans Courty and
Albernagle Comemission to handke the Sensor Matrition Prograr az she Senior Center. The cost is 508, 749.24 for FY 2017-2618.

Draipaze Manapement Contract: County Marager Heath expiaited Bat this contract is berween Perquimans Caotnty
and Dwane Hinsen to handie drainage waler menapement consuiting services 6 mesee the water management meeds in
Pesgpuirmans County, At it has the Option 1 exberd oo an annual basis, The candraet with Dwane Hingan would be for anacher
¥ear at a cost of an average of 12 hours per week &2 a fee of 510,00 per hour pis 3 mifeage supplament of $3.5 cents pes mite:

Emerpsngy Management Fubli¢ Infarmation Officer Enntract:

AGREEMENT

Agresment is heselnr misde hebweern Perquimans Coamly, Morth Capolite ard Thomas tdarris Ponte as set forth belpw accenting i the
Teilewing terras, conditians and pravESions,
L. Iemlety oF Client Periui County E >y Managenss
158 Creek Taive
Hertford, RC 27944
2 Idensity of Camtractar Thinns Merris Pones
S1L Green O W
Hertford, 2O 2Tod
Woek to be Perfarmed Coalracior aziees o provids services 23 the Public infermaian Officer for Perquimans Ceanty Emergency
hianagerssnt on o besl efforis bass, This wilb inzlude serving 25 media combect or pimined svenls
[zertisesy; wimerpencies and a5 o ) ive for any inacs, comferences ar mestings inwalying
Public Infiseniiar: Far Perctiimans Coungy Emerpency Managensat
4. Terms of Papment Cliepi shalt pay the Contrectar the sum of S| L0400 Per manzh.
Expeases Clicrd shalknet e Hable for 22y cxpeases pait or mourmed by Canricior emless agreed eo in ardling
. Tems of hsreemen: The effective d=e of this agreement shadl de July 1, 2017 mnd will 1erminase o Jume 36, 2018 s shafl be
Tepswed Ha & yessty basis Thisuwaraumhcmmkmn&&yeﬂ:rmwﬁhuﬁnﬂaﬂ]da}smium

w

Ll

nceice b 1k aiteer many,
Clatal Perqué Counly E v Mznagemenst
By:, fovwrhar A, #izpe Crare:
Comiracion Thomas M. Penss
By Thomar &f Pones Bare 624fl5
Ecopgmic Development Consoleant Cpnkract;
DAYID N, G3SS
Eevnoniic Devebop [
IS5 Cashle Drive
Hertborg, NC 27944
June 5, 217
Frani: Beatl
Loy Manager
Perquinzans County
P.Ck B £5
Heriford, ¥C 27944
Dear Frag:
Described bedow is  praposal [foe e pessad Juby F, 2037 shrough June 30, 0:8] & me 4 conlicue ta provide eccoomic devtHpnsent coensishing
Work Propram
*  Serveas Perquimars Cowmny's primary peine of eooiact foc perspective ecanomic development inqusiries.
*  Continee 1o market the Pergui Coamty C e Confre to & variety of polential companies, k3 with & peiarity fiocus an

masine, lapisticsisupaly chair, zad entregmenicarial enlitics.

* Seek new buyers for the Lansing sad Smsiley huildings,

+  Conkicue to abtain creative finzszing af a new spes building widhin the Commeree Ceawe:

«  Assicd County hdanager with nepesfations and follow-up with potential Commerce Cemtee Fang Buyees and, sibeze spplicshle, supnec
bugers i eir apquiséion and development pracesses.

+  Assist County Memnger is chlaining the Y fusding support for the consinzction of 1ke Marine ndusiriab Park {MIP) indanc
basin, [fhis effart is suceessiil, assist the Coueey Mansager in L= varicus coastruclbon-eelated activisies reiated £ the basin.

. m&aﬁma@hmmlmmmlmmampma]hummmrmnfammm (BB
wi&in&Cmm%uééwmmkaﬁivkyhﬂlhefw.wian{t]sad{ag, tal fusiness cormmil , (2] supporens
Wmmmmmwmmmm&wmmmmmmmm ] i

*  Finelize ke development of & silc plan or Fhase T of s Commerce Conbe and stast implerentatica of priarity plan prafeets.
{Assames this Phase 2 ¢ get the Recessany new Raiificarsn of Justsdictionnl Determination frae LLS. Army Corps of Enginesss.]

- In pomdtation with ke Pergss Chamber o D ad A sie G AsS, Sonrae to sippart ¢ Sensll Busioess Rescurss Cover
ah&wﬂ&mﬁ&mmﬁmmmuﬂmﬁmmmmmmmmmm

. Cemhucmhcanmim;anﬁ:ipmtiniheug’snnalm-keﬁngeﬂ‘m of the Farth Cazolina East Afliznce.

v Assist Hetforg 2 Windalt ir their sooneimic devalapment, ivitislives, with peiotity faens on tourism-related G LS.




3330 Julby 3, 2017 continted V.A. - Page &
+  Develop and Enplemest, in ceordivgkion with éhe Courdy Tourisns Direclos, an &itiofve Lo altraes new cirepreneis and expand

applicable exisimg smasl b T2 provide endrnesd Lourism-relaws services within e county.

» sl ihe Ahemmarie Comeiission 1 the insd 5o of a Fegional Exelourisms ey wilh & spesific foois o0 erhming water guality in
Seepien

* Whene minlicshle, 2ssist i the prep 'nﬁhhﬂhﬂ&dthmkM:gﬂrﬁM@liﬂjﬂsfﬁﬂﬁhgﬁdpﬁsﬁﬁm
in Pequinsans Coasy,

- Mmm&msimhu}min&mm': ioes of woekdoree: develap programs, iEnecessary, in cooperation witk
ﬂmﬁlbanméaﬂmmlsﬁmﬁ}.ﬂdemU'sSBmpmgmm.

-

&G@pﬁh&kmlmwﬂw&mmicwwm%nm{ﬂmmmﬁﬂmmmma
+  Have ap ennerl revicw af projects ewlamﬁunuf;mgusmdpﬁmmmaﬂhﬂx&unzﬁdw.
- smmmmmmwwmhwmrma}:
Chmpensatinn
Hymadmm&;mm%?mgmnmédbesmafnm&eufiljjﬂ.llamméammpmmﬁmﬂ Lhal wendd cower my i
and fravck-refated costs within e cegion. Hestver, HCaumy emplovers an: gven an annugl percerizne cost of Iving inceease cusing the 2017-18 fiscat
}w,ireqmﬂm!mismﬂlfmmhmfneMﬁmwhymcmmmmmuwmkaﬁmﬁ-mﬁmmmﬂxm

1 contienie 4o appecciate ané enjoy the coosamic develepreot consulting zelacicnskip § have had wish Perquimsasss Cownty. T lodk Sovard 1 2
coAnng produstive sefationship aver Sie |-l peried fane Jufy |, 2037 throwsh Fane 39, 3918

Sinceredy,

David M, Goss

Digvid N, Gesa

Frank Healh
Femquirnzns Ceamty Mmnager

Administrator of Communitv-Based Youth Gang Yiolence Prevention Propram Contract:

RORTH CARDGLINA
ONTRACT FOR SERVT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY

THES AGREEMENT mads and emicred nta fis the 1° day of July, 267, by and between PERQURMAMNS COUNTY, hersinafter
eeferred o as ke Ooupsy™, and Boang Tanes, hereinafter refeered 16 as 1he "Pravider;

WITMESSETH:

T WHEREAS 1he Cousity has rceived a Szee Geans froen she Mank Canoling Sepestnszn of Riverile Iusiie and Delinquency
Proventicn o Binans: the Comnmiunity-Based Yeuwth Gang Vielence Preventica Prapram; and

WEEREAS the County oné e Previder wish ey enber Pyl
Yauth Gang Yealence Praventicn services a5 an ingependent contractar;

NUW, THEREFORE, PERGURBAANS COUNTY 2 Danna Jangs, aprec as fBllaws:
L. 19317 13 YIDER,
= As Provides, Deang Soes will adnsinssier 1h
Perquinzans Cowly scceading to State of Morts Caraling pidelines.
b, #is Provider, Conng Fanes wils peompsly compleic snd deliver all paperwark, including, Sut oot lensed ta, monhey
Bilfirsgs to the State, io be signed Ery the Cousty Manager of Finance Cfficer of Perquinsans Ceamiy,

c A5 Provider, Domes Jones shall, duriag
of Commissianers as 1o the perfoemance of the Ceenrmunity-SHase

3 IERM.

agresment, by which the Provider wili previds Communiey-Based

e Coenpupily-Based Youth Ganp Vicknce Brevention Proyam &

<ach fiscal year, make two (2 presonlarions 10 e Perquimams Caunty Board
d Touch Gang Vialere: Prevention Proggam In Perquimss County.

Unless soaner teeminaled, the zerm of 1his coninet shalf be far the pericd beginning July §, FIL7 and ontinging through Jane
30,2018, The Provider =ilt provide 2 mintmuem of 54 Bouss per manth, of which all hoers are fanded by JCPCAOH fimding. AlE holidays
chserved By the Cousty shalf be ohserved by the Prosider,

3. LOWIRACT PRICE,

Perqurimsans Coumty shadl pay the Pravider a5 foflews: SHES.00 mantly Seginiding an the I5% of Jly and on the 25% day of
svery meedh theceafier hrough Jeme 25, 2018, [ 1his coniract & eomisied priar to June 30, 2618, the Previder shal] be paid theough 1he date
of cermmalion, Sutnct fec any tinse thereadter,

4. ERMIMATIOM.

This consract may ke temiated 2t any time by the County of Perquimans of fry e Provider, Dorma Jones, UpON wTiters notice
10 et athey

3. WORKERS' OMPENSATION

The Pravigder veill ¢ cavered andee Perquinsans Coanly's Weekers' Compensation Pragram oz the peried of time sovered by
this Apreemert,

& HCA ANDTAXES,

The Pravider =il be roquired ra rezord drd pay afl of #er Soial Security taxss and o fiz2 snd pay ali of Bz Mecth Caraling

ard Federal Encoms taxes.
7. [EREFERDENT CONTRACTOR.
The Provider, Danaa Joaes, shalf et ali Gmes undes this A he idered m deperd ardreciny wilk P

County., The Provider understands that under 1his coemiraed she is et 4 -taunsy crembayee and sks shafl vat be eligible E&ra._n‘_'.'efﬂm benefils of
1ke empiayees of Perquimans Courdy axd that she shall not came snéer Bhe fules af e Pasquimans Cousny perseainet pelicy.

13 WITHESS WHEREGF, PERQUIMANS COLNTY has caused 15is GEILECR 1o be sxecubed, in duplecate ooigingls, by the
LChairmien of its Seart of Commissionars and attgsted iy the Cledk 1o ke Boeed, and its s2ad 1o be Bereunta affixed, the cay and year first above
written, znd Daness Jeres, hes herzunta set her kapd and seal, in dupFicale coiginals, the dzy and vess first above wiiles.

PERCIUIMANS COUNTY
By
ATTEST: Chaizman, Board of Comsnissicners of
Perquimens Coingy
Clerk 10 the Board
Boona fones
NORTE CARQEINA

PERCGUIBAANS CGUNTY



Juty 3, 2AMiBentimes Page 7 333

i a Malary Publis of the Coursy ard Slate zfaresaid, cerlify ket Mary P, Hunndenlr,
persomaliy canse befare me this dey and ackerontedped shat she is Clerk: to the Board of the Comenisssomers of Perquimiens County, and tha by
autheeity duby piven and as the act of said Board, the Earegoing Instrument was sipred in its et bry s Chirimazn, s22ded with is carposate sesl

and altasied by bes a5 is Clark
Wikess my hand and afficial slarp o seed, this sy of LZET,
¥ somemession expines:
Hotary Public
MORTH CARCLINA

PERQUEMANS QOUNTY

L @ Motery Pablic of the Comty zad Seate nfcesaid, certify thal Danna Sants
persorally appearsd befiee me this day and acknowledged e due cxccution of the. fecogeing instnament,
Witness my hand and oficiat staenps or 581, this day of L2,

My comemission expires:

Merary Public

On moticn made by Joseph W, Hoffer, seconded by Wallace E. Nelson, the Board uraRmously
approved all the above annual contracts for FY 2017-18,

NCACC CONFERENGE VOTING DELEGATE
Dt e RoiLE W EING DELEGATE

County Manager Heath stated that, at this time, no one was planning to attend. M. HoMer and
My, Melzen wers pianning but are now unable to atend. Comemissioner Leigh voluntesred to attend, On

motion made by Wallace E. Nelson, seconded by Chazles Woodard, the Board urEnimoksly appointed
Fondeliz A. Leigh as the Voting Detegate to the 2017 NCACT Conderance in Alspust,

PUBLIC SCHOOL BUILDING CAPITAL EUND NORTH CAROLINA EDUCATION LOTTERY
County Manager Heath presented the Following Eotery Aoplication for the upgrading of the Jighting

and audic systems in the Perquimans County High Schoot Auditorium i the amount of §61,300. The

Board of Education has approved the fequest and signed the applcation. He is asking e Beard b ke

action on the application. On motion made by Wallace £. Mebson, seconded by Joseph W, HoFler, the

Board unanimausly approved the fallowing Lottery Appdication:

APPLICATION

Agprove:

PUBLIC SCHOQL DU DING CAPETAL FiND

NORTH CARGLINA EDUCATION LOTTERY Diae;

Couety. _Pergquimans Comtzcr Persan;_Tracy MWathews

LEA: T2 Perguimas Craty Title: _Prrguinsens County Fimange Offiger
Addnss; PO Bow a5 Praime: {252 4346-Raid

Penject Tilds:_Lingrade to fighiing and auc:

afe i all
Typeof Facility_ Perqsimans High Scheal
: Harth Canmlina General Statutes, Chapaer 18C, pravides that 2 poriian of Ihe proeesds af ik Mecth Carobing Stee Loftery Fund he ansterred 20
¢ the Pubkic School Budding Capitel Fuad i sosordance =ilk G.5, | E50-554.2 Ferther, G.5. 1§5C-546.2 1) ts besn amended e inctude the
Fallerwig:
i (33 Mo county shall have o peevide matching fands. . .
(4} A county may uee meaies & this Fang w2 ey For school cansinuction projects in focal school admenisirave unils and se redies
indebiedness Hcurred fie scheol cossiracticn projecss.
(5} A 20unty may not use monies ik this Fund to P Tor scheal reeimetopy nesds.
A5 ased iy Bis sectics, “Publss Scheol Buitdings™ shall include enly fagibities for individual sehoals tha are usec e inpstazzicnal znd releed

purpesss, ané coes nof inckule ceairal edministrsion, mailenmee, of othor ficilities,  Appliemiamr must e submited within e peor
foltowing she e of fInad pamsens fo the Coutactar or Fendor.

Shoss Bresceiplion of Conslructiva Project: The ingent of this prajert 5 k0 spgrade (e liphsing and audic systems fa e sudiiocum o
3 i heel,

Eslimated Casts:
Tarchisse of Land 3
Pranning and Sesign Services
Hew Consiruetics
Addilians ! Eenovatians
Repair
Dt Service ! Botd Payment
TOTAL 5 LA
Estimated Progect Beginning Dars: 011017 Est. Prozect Complerion Bate: Q8461 T
Wi, the undersipnes, apres 10 suhmit a stawment of ster monss experaded for this praject withie 62 days following sanmpletion of the potject
The County Commissiceses and e Boad of Rducation do herby jointly cequest apprevat of the abave peoiect and request yelease of

[E} frats the Pubic Schoot Bulding Capieal Fund [Eestery Destsshution). We ceriify thas the penjec hersin dascshed s
wilksin the pasamelers of 5.8, §15-C-548,

175000

39,330.00

AT
{Sipneture ~ Chadr, County Comsnissianers) {Tied
ey Ly 1] SRS T
{Sigreture — Chiir, Beard of Education) {Dne)
PUBLIC COMMENTS

There being ne public comments, Chairmman Jones proceeded o e Closed Session,

CLOSED SESSION: LEGAL MATTER & CLOSED SESSION MINUTES

Pursuant to HC Gereral Stetute 143-318.41(3)(8) Joseph W. Moffler made a motion ':algo irto
Ciosed Session to discuss a legal matter and approve Closed Session Minustes, The motion was
seconded by Charies Woadard and unanimously approved by the Board.

The Closed Sesslon was adiourmed and the Regular Meeting reconvened on motion made oy
Walkace E. Nelson, seconded Fondefa A, Leigh and unanimousky approved by the Board, There was no
action needed afer the Closed Session.




3332 July 3, 2007 confinued VA, - Page 8
ADJOURNMENT

There being no fisrther comments or business to discuss, the Reguiar Meeting was adivurnad at
¥:35 pom. on motion made by Charles Woodard, seconded by Joseph W, Hoffler,

T. Kyle tones, Chairman

Clerk to the Boaig
WORK SESSION
July 19, 217
700 pm

Bue to a lsck of business i discuss, the Perguimans County Board of Commissicners Work
Session on July 19, 207 was cancalled,

TEAERE T XX A AR e oy



IV.B.1. - Page 1

Delphine Madre
124 Skinner Road
Hertford, NC 27944

Frank Heath, County Manager
County Commissioners
Hertford, NC 27944

July 5, 2017

Dear Mr. Heath & Commissioners,

| write this letter to announce my retirement from Perguimans County as Senior
Center Coordinator. My final date of employment will be December 31, 2017.

[ began this job July, 1993 working with the Recreation Department as
Secretary/Senior Coordinator. it has been a pleasure working in all phases of this
job. | have appreciated ali the su pport the County Managers, Paul Gregory,
Bobby Darden and now Frank Heath, have given to me as well as to the Senior
Center, All the County Commissioners have also been supportive through these
Years as seen in our awesome Senior Center building. 1 have had people to pass
through my iife in this job that | have been blessed to know and to work along
side. | really think | have had one of the best jobs in Perquimans County! | have
given this decision much prayful thought. it has not been as easy decision but
time comes when change is good. This time has come for me. | fook forward

to what is ahead. if | can offer any assistance during this transition | will gladiy do
so. | want it to be an easy and smooth change for all involved.

Thanks again for the opportunity | have had to serve the wonderful seniors of
Perquimans County.

Respectively Yours,

Delphine Madre



IV.B.2. - Page 1

Perquimans County Senior Center
1072 Harvey Point Road

Hertford, North Carolina 27944

June 23, 2017

To whom it concerns:

I have very much enjoyed working for the Perquimans County
Senior Center. However it is time to give my notice of retirement.
My last day will be December 31 , 2017.

This JOB OPPORTUNITY has made my life more complete and
worth-while. I have tried to enhance the quality of life of our older
adult population and to promote their participation of community
life: Physically, by encouraging them to participate in senior
games, line dancing, fund raising, parades, festivals, socials at
center and teaching exercise classes: Emotionally and mentally by

caring, talking, listening, teaching lots of crafts and tabletop
games.

Thank you for the opportunity! It is time to open another chapter
in the book of the life of Frances Faye Myvers.

Thanking you sincerely,

et



iV.B3. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: July 28, 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERICD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Tiffany Haynes S0OC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Fulltime Certifind Tslecommenicator DEPT..__911 Communications
e erlilisd Tetecommunicator —313 GCommunicatio
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: C8/01/2017
GRADE: g2 STEE: 4 SALARY: $27.751
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 0810172048

CURRENT: GRADE:; STEP: SALARY:
JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 Z 3 4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSEUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEM: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE 7O UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

| RECOMNMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL PGLICY.
F T e o e R e e e e
DEPART}#?N? ECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
‘rf" e e L
DAFE: July 25, 2017 pate: ¥ J?'-ZH

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



71202017
Sheriff Shelby White,

I am writing this today to inform you that as of Monday July 31,

IW.B.4. - Page 1

2017, I will be resigning

from the Perquimans County Sheriff’s Gffice for personal reasons. I have really enj oyed
my time working here, however, I feel that it is my time to step away from law
enforcement. I am very thankful for the opportunity 1 had to work with you and the staff
within the Sheriff’s Office. More importantly I am grateful for the experience during my
time as a deputy in Perquimans County. Thank you for understanding my reasons for

leaving. I wish nothing but the best for you and your staff,

Respectfully,

pr

Johnathan Blake Miller
1023 New Hope Rd.
757-951-3866



IV.B.5. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

PO, BOX 107
Hertford, North Carolinz 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426-71373 ~FAX £25-1240 DIRECTOR
Terissa J. Blanchard, Chair
Bianne M. Layden
Charles Woadard

Susan M. Chaney

MEMORANDUM

Bate: July 20, 2017
To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
From: Susan Chaney, Director S‘Z&D am Ch@ml
Subject: Employee Resignation
Antached please find a letter of fesignation from Perquimans County Depariment of
Social Services employee, Sabrina Patrick. I have accepted her resignation. Her last day

of employment will be July 31, 2017,

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me.

: Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



IWV.B5 - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
P.O. BOX 107
Hertford, Morth Caroling 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426-7373 - Fax 426-1240 DIRECTOR
Terissa 1. Blanchard, Chair Susan M. Chaney
Drianre M. Layden
Charles Woodarg

July 20,2017

Ms. Sabrina Patrick
15570 NC Hwy 94 N
Roper, NC 27970

Dear Ms. Patricke

I received your letter dated July 19, 2017 formally notifying me of your resignation from the Perquimans
County Department of Social Services

This letter is to inform you that accept your resignation as an Income Maintenance Caseworker I1. Your Jast
day of employment will be on Fuly 31, 2017.

On behalf of the entire agency, I wish you well in your future endeavors.

Sincerely,
Husam Chamw‘\

Susan M. Chaney
Director

cc: personnel file

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, worl, prosper and play.



iV.B.5. - Page 3

Sabrina Patrick
IS5TONCHWY 94 N
Roper, NC 27970
252-741-0958

smpatrick01 4@gmail.com

TH92017

Susan Chaney
Director

Dept. Of Social Services
PO Box 107
Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Mrs. Chaney:

Please accept this as my formal notice of resignation from Perguimans County
Department of Social Services. My last day will be July 31, 2017,

I appreciate the opportunities during my tenure here and take with me the valuable

experiences | have gained over the last three years. It has been a pleasure working for the
agency.

It can be of any help during this transition, please let me know.

Mlpondor 2

Sabrina Patrick




IV.B.6. - Page 1

July 31, 2017

Dear Jonathan Nixon,

This is to inform you of my decision to retire from Perguimans County.
july 31, 2017 will be my last day. My retirement will be effective
August 1, 2017, It has been a pleasure serving Perquimans County.

Sincerely

;@'@w Va7

Marie Cuthrel)



IV.B.7. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: £ 74 .77
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME:___JHAZoM (oopre SOC. SEC. NO.:_
POSITION: 74X _(LERK - DV DEPT.: TAX
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 8-1-2017

GRADE:_58  STEP: 3 SALARY: & 24 435
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

W
CURRENT: GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

O JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

{1 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

H DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
TIONARY PERICD,

O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
bty TP R T Y
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION GDUF'F‘( mmg GER APPROVAL
DATE: 7-2¢6-/7 pare: § 24“ [1
FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:




iVv.B.8, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM BATE SUBMITTED: ZI0-17

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: __ DFBRIE StmiLixes $OC. SEC. NO.:_
POSITION: _7AX C1EZK - A4S AEEDED DEPT.; 7AX

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: g-/ "L0t7

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: __ 7 20 .10 pes howr
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

\

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}

D DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FdR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
B BATE OF ENIPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,
[i RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COQUNTY EMPLCYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS'HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
A dcE ek b ok ek ke drk ek Wk
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COMAEGER APPROVAL
; are_g12]
DATE: __ Z/0-/7 pATE: _ {417
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



V8.9, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __August 1, 2017
COUNTY OF PERQU!_MANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: Caitlyn Dawn Coison S0L. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: EMS Shift Supervisor DEPT.: ENMS

K’ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: __ 9-1-17

GRADE: _70 STEP:__2 SALARY: _$40,451%
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD __ 91-18

S R e e

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
B JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
!:E DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Dale RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
i:t DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEM SALARY:
E DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION BUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e e e i e ek e e ok e e ke e

DEPARTMEMT REC MENKDATION COLINTY MANAGER APPROVAL
7 -
S, ; \

A |
Bﬁu!é August 1, 2017 DATE: 3’!“"‘*“ 1

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.B.9. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ August 1, 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: James Matthew Leicester S0C. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: EMS Shift Supervisor DEPT.: ENIS

‘{‘!* NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:  98-1-17

GRADE: _70 STEP: _5 SALARY: _§43,510
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD __ 9-1-18

M

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[1 JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Dale RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRALE: STEP: SALARY:
N DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
B DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSEUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date  GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED:; PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
whrvie i e e v e e e = e e e Weiedr o
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION caummgea APPROVAL
/A e gl
PATE: _ August 1, 2017 DATE: % ki{ 17

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.B.10. -~ Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __July 27, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: James Raymond Grosjean S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: ENMS Compliance Officer DEPT.: ENS
‘nj*f

_ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 8-1-17

GRADE: _88 STEP._ 6 SALARY: _$40.83%
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD__9-1-17

M‘” e e ——_— S ————
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP;

SALARY:
E] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}
B BATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE:; STEPR: SALARY:
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. ([YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRARDE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON
COMPLETED:

IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

HIStHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

R Al Rk d kR R R

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
. . L]
é:jZ:;;Zﬁqu:;’jszgﬂfﬁF’—F——_hhn B i
: I i ’f

7
DATE: __July 28, 2017 I}ATE:grirf’}

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V811l - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 7P/5V ~ / 7

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Dﬂmﬁn sz,emo.-"g,

SOC. SEC. NO.:.__ 2

posiTion:_ D eputy DEPT.__ Shen A 0 #4
Y/

M NEW EMPLOYEE EFFEGTIVE DATE: /qwu;uwi el /

GRADE: !“ STEP: f SALARY: § 31({, gé 7
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: Tuf s } [ _206] {

i
M

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
L]

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERICD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
E DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECCOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 2 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY;
E DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY BPERIOD.
D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iIN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Ak dekded ek dod dededdrd el ke

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

COUMNTY MANA ; ER APPROVAL
I

DATE: 7~/ 517 DATE: ?LL

G T

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.B.12. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 7"‘/ g ’/ 7

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NamE:_ D1 @y M. E&f /T e ~ SOC.SEC.NO.._ _ ~
POSITION: A nyral  Control Lot Tivepepr: Sben £ 04

‘W NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE pate___ Augusd | , 2017

GRADE: 2 % ster. 2 saary: 2 s 559 _(ny/ /e )

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERICD: J /{,«’ }/; }Gj 5/
¢
M‘ e e
CURRENT: GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

Ll JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

{CIRCLE}
D DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECCOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND BEECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. ({YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
33 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIOCNARY PERIOD.
EI RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE

SALARY LISTED ABOVE RASED ON
COMPLETED:

IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

FREkTkdh R ded ke ek i

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

pare:___/-(§-1/ Dﬁ}l'E: ?(iﬁ[ N

T

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



§.E.13. ~ Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ~ A 3017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODMERIT RAISE

NAME: HZQQC;S MAF_}"EJ MJH’LGHM\B

80C.SEC.NOQ.: - =~ T
POSITION: Baoo\s ¢4 DEPT..__ < \ne i 64
[d New EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: <- -1

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: FIYANY Veur

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

%

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
]

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Dale RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
A DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
Tk kTR TR R kR
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APRROVAL
l A | fuels f
paTE: O 217 paTe: 8 [211F

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



. DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

W.C1l. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: "/ J 20 } Wi

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/IPROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Samantha Farrar

POSITION: Office Assistant i

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP:

SQOC. SEC. NO

DEPT.: Social Services

SALARY: §

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

| U Jos reErFoRMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

{1

(CIRCLE}

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

Date

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
8-1-20170ate  RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 g4

GRADE: 657  STEP: 3 SALARY: $23,382.
L]

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

\
L]

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE:
Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: %

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABO

VE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e e ek ok e sk e o e e e

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

LI3¢30 (1}’) L g

j i i
DATE:  July 7, 2017

DATE: KHW

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C1. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORNM DATE SUBMITTED: / j =0 } | 7

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLGYEEIPROBATI{}NARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: Carol Sue Lewis
POSITION: IMC |f

S0C. SEC. NO.

DEPT.: Social Services
EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:  SALARY:
] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1T 2 3 4  (CRRCLE
O

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: &

Data

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
8-1-2017Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3

4)
il

GRADE: 63 STEP: 4 SALARY: §31,211.

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Dats TIONARY PERIOD.

U RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE:
Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $
THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY E

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BA
CONPLETED:

MPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N

SED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSCNNEL POLICY.

e 2 P e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

Cﬁﬂm,ﬁ ER APPROVAL
(g?w@rn Charuu @f’&{“

. I ’
DATE:  July 7, 2017

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.C.2. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ August 1, 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS .
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:_ Heather Vanscoy
POSITION: EMT-

S0C. SEC. NO.:
DEPT..__EMS

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
0 JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}
A

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L]

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TG UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

§:1-17 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: _86__ STEP: 3 SALARY; $35.617

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.,

b s T L B E Y

DEPARTMENT REC ENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
- = ‘ { i‘w 'l" [i‘lﬂ‘

D%E: 8-1-17 \ f[ﬂ—’f?’

DATE:

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05




IV.C.3. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: J Lt f ‘.{ 3 f’ 27

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

nawe:_ Ve [ lic Sa yec SOC. SEC. NO.._
POSITION: Mutridinn Side Na nagec  DEPT: Senise (Citisens
f

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEM: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[l JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

X 7/ f} /1__ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4) ,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: 10,76 hrla

0 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSEUL F{’R{}Bﬂ-
TIONARY PERIOD.

S e
L]

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Fedrdkk ek kT kR Rk ewck

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

¥ * ,.F- E e -
DATE: C{;«JE 31 <3017 DATE: 3_[1/??

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 8/04



W.C3. - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED

f Lc.fa.{ 31 2a7
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: 11/ ettie (so0rdo n SGC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: ﬁSSJ‘JZ 5‘:’&3’{17{&4’:—; DEPT.: &nmr /}f:}‘azmﬂs

Ul NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:;

CuU

RRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY;

[1 JOBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

A s/h / 17 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
) RAISE, (YEAR 2 .3 4}

GRADE: _4¢ STEP: 4  SALARY: ’tf'f'.ﬂﬁ Al

/
DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION BUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
TIONARY PERIOD,

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPILOYEE MERIT RAISE.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE iS5 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e e doirdeded el Rk R e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

COUNTY MANAGRER APPROVAL
nms:% i 2017 DATE 3

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 8/04



V.C4. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: g ﬂ/ / 7

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/IPROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

Name:__D i ér(:?ﬂ,;y SOC. SEC. NO.: _
POSITION: De?mig, | pept: Sher 75 oF £l

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
N
CURRENT: GRADE: &> sTEP:_ |  saarv: 3/, 667
K JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1) 2 3 4 (croL

@ fg/ [ ? DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: £.5 STEP: 2. SALARY: 3 2, 940

] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
W

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION BUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

M

O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMP

LOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASE

D ON HIS/THER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLIGY.
A dekrde ke hedededk ok ke RSk
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION cmj:v MANAGER APPROVAL
S | s, :
DATE: K-/ / pare:_¢|2in

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

M vim o T IO



BUDGET AMENDMENT

V.D.

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 1

- Page

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF AUGUST, 2017, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2017 - 2018 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CCDE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-510-170 Sheriff - Maint/Repair of Vehicles 2,000
10-510-310 Automotive Supplies 6418
10-510-531 NR Drug Task Force 5,000
10-510-740 Capital Outlay 13,418

EXPLANATION: To cover an additional vehicle expense for FY 17/18.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 7th DAY OF AUGUST, 2017.

PASSED BY MAJCRITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 7th DAY OF AUGUST, 2017.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer




W.b, - Page 2

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 2

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF AUGUST, 2017, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2017 - 2018 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-872-040 Mentoring Focus - Salaries 8,608
10-672-330 Supplies 3,700
10-672-110 Postage 188
10-872-141 Travel Services 4 068
10-672-570 insurance 651

EXPLANATION: To revise Mentoring budget lines to match JCPG Program Agreement
for FY 17/18.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
GOF SAID BOARD, THIS 7ih DAY OF AUGUST, 2017,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON Tth DAY OF AUGUST, 2017,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



W.D. - Page 3

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FUND
NO. 3

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

7th DAY OF AUGUST, 2017, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2017 - 2018 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF COBE INCREASE | DECREASE
65-348-001 State School Funds - Loftery 61,300
65-500-741 Capital QOutlay - High Schoo! 61,300

EXPLANATION: To budget lottery funds for High Schoot Auditorium Project (lighting and
audio system repairs). Application as approved by BOC on 7/3 has been submitted to
Public School Building Capital Fund/Lottery Distribution awaiting final approval.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
GOF SAID BOARD, THIS 7th DAY OF AUGUST, 2017,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 7th DAY OF AUGUST, 2017.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer




IVE. - Page 1

July 8, 2017

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Atin: Mr. Frank Heath, County Manager
F.O. Box 45

Heriford, NC 27944

Dear Mr. Heath:

With this letter | would like to natify you of my decision to retire from

the Community Advisory Committee of the Brian Center effective
September 1, 2017.

It has been a pleasure to have served the County and the Residents
of the Brian Center for 27 years.

Thank yvou.

Sincerely,

[ Mhetcts, @ Do ppori=
Mettha C. Davenport —
P.O. Box 187 '

e
Hertford, NC 27944 !@JE©ESVEfm

i e 1o aon ;;;
cc: Brandi Jordan, MSW et

Ombudsman )



IVF. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY XYL Yonms
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS chRAN

FONDELLA A. LETGH
VECE CHATR

PO RBOX 45 JOSEPH W, HOFFLER
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 EDWARD R. MUZZULIN

TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 WALLACE E. NELSON

MARY P, HUNNICUTT - CHARLES WOODARD
TLERK 70 BOARD

W.HACKNEY HIGH, JR.
W.FEANK HEATH, TIT COUNTY ATTORNEY
COURTY MANAGER

Resolution

A. resolution to allow over-widéh farm equipment to be safely driven
on controlled access highways including US 17 (futore 87)

Whereas, the American Association of State and Transportation Officials has approved designing the comider in

northeastern North Carolina as 1-87 once completed to interstate standards, and
Whereas, the future I-87 will run alon

g the current US 17/64 Corridor through Northeast North Carolina and part of
Perquimans County, and:

Whereas, the tmpact of agriculture in North Fast North Carolina totals over $1,786,000,000 in the counties of

Bertie, Camden, Chowan, Currituck, Dare, (ates, Hertford, Martin, Northampton, Pasquotank, Perquimans, Tyrrell
and Washington Counties, and;

Whereas, the economic impact of agricuiture in the Counties that boarder US 17 (future 1-87) totals $968,000.000
for Bertie, Chowan, Martin, Pasquotank and Perquimans Counties, and;

Whereas, in 2012, the General Assembly of North Carolina passed Senate Bill 749 (Session Law 2(12-78) this bill
allowed farm equipment to be on limited access highways with NC DOT authorization, and;

Whereas, prohibition of farm equipment on controfled access figh

ways would place an unforeseen hardship on
farmers who need to move equipment from one farm to another, and;

Whereas, farmers are runnin g cut of viable options to move equipiment, and,

Whereas, restrictions would wil

I lead to increased over width traffic on US 17 Business traffic through the Towns
of Hertford and Winfall, and;

Whereas, restricted use of the US 17 (Future 1-

_ 87} bridge for oversized farm equipment eliminates the only vizble
option for crossing the Perquimans River, and;

Whereas, US 17 (Futare I-87% allows such equipment to be safely moved throu

gh our county in the safest manner
possible without increased safety concerns to county citizens, and;

Whereas, farm organizations in the state have worked with the N. O Department of Agriculture to develop

language that allows farmers to drive their equipment on controlled access highways in the safest manner possible,
and;

Mow, therefore be it resolved, that the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners hereby encourages our North

Carolina Congressional Delegation to allow over width farm equipment to be safely driven on fulty controlied
access highways.

Approved this _ 7" dayof _August 2017,

T. Kyle Jones, Chairman

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
ATTEST:

Mary P. Humnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which io live, fearn, work, prosper and play.




V.G, - Page 1

MEMORANDUM OF PARTICIPATION FOR
MNET OPEB OBLIGATION {NOO) UPDATE
EMIPLOYER: PERQUIMANS COUNTY

UNIT'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM 1.D. NUMBER(S): 87201

MAILING ADDRESS: P. 0. BOX 45

CITY; HERTFORD, NC ZiP CODE; 27944
NAME: 0 Mr., gMs. {choose onel TRACY MATHEWS
PHONE #: {252} 426-84384 TiTLE: _ FINANCE OFFICER

E-MAIL ADDRESS: tracymathews@perc;uEmansceuntync.gﬂv

On behalf of the Employer noted above, we have agreed to engage Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC 1o
update the Employer's Net OPEB Obligation (NOD)

for lune 30, 2017. {understand that we will be billed directly
by Covanaugh Macdonaid Consulting, LiC and a copy of the Updated NOO exhibit will be e-mailed 1o our office
by Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, ,

. 1 understand the fee for an updated NOOQ js $500. Additional charges will apply if a fund sphit of the NOD is

requested.

Employers must return this Memerandum of Participation {MOP) which will indicate their desire for this service.

The NOO exhibit will be completed within 2 weeks after receipt of the information requested below. Please let
us know if you need the exhibit sooner.

in order to prepare the NOO exhibit, we need the following information:

Bl a copy of the OPEB disclosure information from the June 30, 2016 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
{CAFR)} or Audited Financial Statement, whichever is appiicable.

El opes contributions for the applicable fiscal vear ending June 30, 2017. We provided a template for your use
in collecting the OPEB contributions as an attachment in the data request email,

Signed this day of 2047,

Authorized Signature

Should you have questions regarding the information requested in this memorandum, please contact the OPEB
Team via email at {’I\EC{}PEE@CavMacConsul@g,coml or via phone at (678) 388-1700.




IV.H.1. - Page 1

NORTH CAROLINA
CONTRACT FOR SERVICES

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this the 1¥ day of July, 2017, by and between
PERQUIMANS COUNTY, hereinafier referred to as “the County™, and Donna Jones, hereinafter referred
to as the “Provider™

WITNESSETH:

THAT WHEREAS the County has received a State Grant from the North Carolina Department of
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention to finance the Community-Based Youth Gang Violence
Prevention Program; and

WHEREAS the County and the Provider wish to enter into an agreement, by which the Provider
will provide Community-Based Youth Gang Violence Prevention services as an independent contractor:

NOW, THEREFORE, PERQUIMANS COUNTY and Donna Jones, agree as follows:

1. RESPONSIBILITIES QF THE PROVIDER.

a.  As Provider, Donna Jones will administer the Community-Based Youth Gang Violence
Prevention Program in Perguimans County according to State of North Carolina guidelines.

b As Provider, Donna Jones will promptly complete and deliver all paperwork, including,
but not limited to, monthly billings to the State, 1o be signed by the County Manager or Finance Officer of
Perquimans County.

¢ As Provider, Donna Jones shall, during each fiscal year, make two (2} presentations to
the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners as fo the performance of the Community-Based Youth
(ang Violence Prevention Program in Perquimans County.

2. TERM.

Unless sooner terminated, the term of this contact shall be for the period beginning July i,
2017 and continuing through June 30, 2018. The Provider will provide a minimum of 44 hours per 3.
menth, of which all hours are funded by JCPC/ON) funding. All holidays ohserved by the County shall be
observed by the Provider.

3. CONTRACT PRICE. _

Perquimans County shall pay the Provider as follows: $616.00 monthly beginning on the 25"
of July and on the 25" day of every month thereafter through June 25, 2018. If this contract is terminated

4‘

prior to June 30, 2018, the Provider shall be paid through the date of termination, but not for any time
thereafter,

4. TERMINATION,

This contract may be terminated at any time by the County of Perquimans or by the Provider,

Donna Jones, upon written notice to the other,




IVH2Z. - Page 1

North Carolina Department of Agricuiture
and Consumer Services
N.C. Forest Service
Steven W. Troxler

1 Scoft Blssette
Comemissioner Assistart Commizsioner

M. C. Forest Service
861 Berea Church Road
Elizabeth City, NC 27909

July 12, 2017

Mr. Frank Heath

Perquimans County Manager
PO Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Mr. Heath:

Enclosed you will find three copies of the 2017-2018 County Cooperative Agreement with

The North Carolina Forest Service. Please sign all three copies and return them in the enclosed
self-addressed stamped envelope,

We will forward them to the NCDA&CS Chief Deputy Commissioner, David Smith. After he has
signed them, a copy will be mailed to you for your records.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,
L [
Michael Pefruncio
District Forester
MBIl
Enclosures

1616 Mail Service Center, Ralelgh, Noth Carolina 27699-1500
Phone: {9189} 857-480H + FAX; {919) 8574802 - wwew ncforestservice.goy
An Equal Opportarity Employer



o IV.H.2. - Page 2

STATE OF NORTH CARCLINA
Department of

Agriculture and Consumer Services

$151.679.00
Total Cooperative Appropriation

$85.391.00 65%
State

3 46.088.00 35%
County

AGREEMENT FOR. THE PROTECTION, DEVELOPMENT AND IMPROVEMENT
OF FOREST LAND IN PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
THIS AGREEMENT, made under authority of “An act to authorize Counties to cooperate with
State in Forest Protection, Reforestation and promotion of Forest Management,” {Section 106-55
of the general Statutes of North Carolina - 1943), and also under authority of another Section of
the General Statutes, namely Section 106-54, by the North Caroling Department of Agriculture &
Consumer Services (hereinafter Called the Department), party of the first part, and the Board of

Commissioners of PERQUIMANS COUNTY in the State of North Carolina {(hercinafter called
the Board), party of the second part, witnesseth:

That WHEREAS the said Board, recognizing the need for active forest protection, development,

reforestation, management and improvement in PERQUIMANS COUNTY, has accepted the
offer of the Department for cooperation in accomplishing this object:

Now THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, the said
parties contract and agree to maintain a legally appointed and equipped Forest Ranger

organization in said county af the joint cost of the State and County, insofar as the joint funds
will permit, as follows:

Part |, THE DEPARTMENT AGREES:

I. To select, employ and appoint, after consultation with the Board, a County
Forester or County Forest Ranger for the purposes of controlling forest fires in said County: for
detecting and extinguishing fires that break out; for investigating the origin of forest, woodland
and field fires; for enforcing State forest fire laws; for taking such preventative measures,
educational and otherwise, as shall seem necessary to prevent forest fires; for developing and

improving the forests through reforestation promotion and practice of Forest Management
practices; and for protection from insects and diseases.



- WVH2 - Page 3

2. To furnish to each Forester or Forest Ranger so employed 2 badge of office,
stationery and report forms, instructional posters for use in the County, leafiets for distributing to
landowners and others; to purchase necessary equipment, communication systems, and other
Forestry improvements deemed necessary insofar as the joint funds will permit,

3. To pay the Forester or Forest Ranger for all official services rendered, at a fair rate
of pay. Rates of pay are to be established by the Department in accord with existing Stafe salary
schedules.

4, To direct supervise, instruct, and inspect, through its agents, the work and

conduce of the Forester or Forest Ranger, to discipline and, when necessary, discharge such
Forester or Forest Ranger.

5. To submit to the Board of Commissioners meonthly {or at other mutually
satisfactory intervals) an itermized staterent of all monies to be paid by the County and those
paid by the Department for proper conduct of the work within said County.

6. To make available annually from State, Federal, and other funds allotted 1o it, the
sum of Eighty-five thousand, five hundred ninety-one doHars (885,591.00), as its share of an
annual budget of § 131,679.00 for camrying the work in said County,

Part I]. THE BOARD AGREES:

i. To pay to the Department 35% of the total cost of the Forester or Forest Ranger
salaries and expenses and of other proper expenditures made in connection with the over-all

Forestry program in said County, upon receipt and consequent approval of the periodic
statements submitted by the Department,

2. To appropriate annually the sum of Forty-six thousand, eighty-eight doliars
($46,088.00) which sum shall be available for expenditure under the terms of this Agreement,
and shall represent the County’s share of the armual budget.

Part IIL IT IS EXPRESSLY AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD BY BOTH PARTIES:
1. That this Agreement becomes effective July 1, 2017,

2. That the annual appropriations as set forth above may be revised by mutual
agreement between the Department and the Board, based on the amount of annual
appropriation desirable for the proper conduct of the Forestry work, such revision
to become effective at the beginning of a givern Fiscal Year. Any unused balance
of County funds remaining at the end of a Fiscal Year shall revert to said County
unless otherwise mutually agreed upon by both parties.

3. That the Board reimburse the Department as provided in Part II, Bem 1, by
forwarding a county voucher drawn in favor of the Department for the amount of the County’s
share of expenditures as set forth in the Department’s periodic statement to the Board. That such
payments be made by the Board within thirty days following receipt of the Department’s billing.



- WH2, - Page 4

4. That title 1o all improvements and equipment purchased and/or constructed in
connection with this agreement will rest with the Department; such materials or their equivalent
will remain in the County as long as this agreement is in effect, or as long as they are needed by

the Department for the proper conduct of the work therein.
5. That the Forester or Forest Ranger periodically or at the request of the Board,

shall present to the Board statements of the work being done within the County, so that said

Board may be fully informed at the fimes regarding the Forestry finances and activities within the
County.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said parties do hereunto affix their names and

seals upon the date herein below specified.

For the Board of County Commissioners of PERQUIMANS COUNTY.

Date

Chairman

For the County

Provisions for the payment of the monies to fall due under this Apreement have been made by

appropriation duly made or by bonds or notes duly authorized, as required by the “County Fiscal
Conirol Act.”

Date County Finance Officer

For the North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services

Date Signature

N. David Smith, Chief Deputy Commissioner Title




CAMBEN

CHOWAN
CURRITECK
DARE
GATES
HYDE
PASQUOTARNK
PERGIUIMANS
TYRRELL
WASHINGTON
COLUMBIA
CRESWELL
DUCK
EDENTON
ELIZABETH CITY
GATESVILLE
HERTFORD
KILL DEVIL HILES
KETTY HAWK
MANTEC
NAGS HEAD
PLYMOUTH

ROPER

SCUTHERN SHORES

WINFALL

IV.H.3. - Page 1

July 7, 2017

Mary Hunnicutt
Perguimans County Clerk
PO Box 45

Heriford, NC 27944

Dear Ms. Hunnicutt:

The Home and Community Care Block Grant [HCCBG} Planning

Committee has determined how funding for FY 2017-2018 would be
distibuted among the providers.

Enclosed are the provider contracts based on their decision. These
need 1o be signed by the Board Chair of ihe County Commissioners
and the Finance Officer where indicated. Enclosed are ihree Copies
of the County Funding Plan (form DAAS-731} and the Agreement for
the Provision of County-Based Aging Services {form DAAS-735} which
need o be completed and signed by the Board Chair and Finance
Otficer. Pleass have them sign all forms, keeping o set of copiaes for
the county and return the other sets io me at the address below.,
Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
(oomalie Cuadt™

Camille Craft
Aging Programs and Conidract Speciglist

Enclosures




Page 2

IV.H.3.

1EQ RIRU0IFSILAIWOD 1O pleog .cmE,ﬂ_msU .E:E:m._w

OGBEL 182 Wit fogee | 206291 280G GERISH or./5t BI07%( BPuLo pEesy 9e652 LT

0 0 0 LU

0 0 4] R ITRAEYY

D 0 0 TN

0 0 i} TN

0 0 0 [T

i) g 0 W
2009 25 mm..m 2006 e TARY args LEFEE il 455 WMWY LBGHE SIEDN Q0 DI
vlee B8 57 vLZE L0L¥E F 9L6LZ Z64T W vz/61 . siealy stebolbua
6L 18 Ll b=t #E99 8594 0.8 RV g2z09 Al 2Ry Siop-u
re6L L LL PEB ELHEE £l8CE L8ZE AT 98562 [f Py SoR-U
Ges & 2} B¢R 680%L 520¥L 6Ovt AR 08az | | BRIy S0k
LGE £ 0s L0E arhg L ge0sL 8051 Wil £Fee |} WileaM ABQ HnpY
§vg Gt o8°Z( LT 2060 2069 68 TR zicd LB UolEpodsue ]
LEJ1 i 99¢l LELL OlElc 9LELZ F1¥ TR vel6l "5y UoHENCOEUR) L

T gL 5 NEY STy pulpun 4 fpsdng ] 600 eoades [ U2EW (B0 =01 B|G SWOH-U| S5300Y EB0AINE
1:1=1 DE0OH  JusWEnINqWIBY  HHAOH (=10, diSN EH paunbay BUipunJ el ¥oolg
pajoaloid | pajoaloy pamaloig pajoaiold
i H 5] d ] i ] i v

2102 ‘0§ sune yBnouy; L10g ‘L Ainr
SNVAIMDOEg  Aunon

(84/Z "AeM) (E/-8VYO

Apunung sespues Hunas

ueld Buipung Aunog

SHNPY JOP[D 104 RIS Y] 5180 AUNWIG) PHE SOH




Page 3

IV.H.3.

MEQ  SIOUOISSRULIO.N JO PIRog UvULey;) asgufts

JAPIAGIT 22TASS AHLINLLIO,
aqmrg) DAL, ‘SINBUSIS PIZLOYINY

are()

JROLTTC) AL ATUNOD) “RIIeRd g

‘Bhpun g jmaty Yol s
Apsnoaue) s papuadad aq fia gami goo] palinbay
"ATREIRAE Y1BIY {ED0T WAL kol JO uotuayite)

DHCAY

v

IBI0L §E00) 30T 16

DANBISUIUDY
unrpndsue |
amy) AfC

1507 FNAIRE 19K 21D RN Avg) WY o axe) K] py,

SOET e MWW G6PRE QT

B188C

[4:7.14

9tese

BEBST

i

AU

LU

TR

MUY

FERTHIARY

STATTTARI

DAMMIRATIGY

FARTIRATIRAARY

TR

TRV

DRI

TR

0

IR

0

Y
0
]
0
0]
0
0
{1
0
0
0
0

=P o o o] o

TARTAIARAR,

LTt e el i 06

068

06

VTR

1ee

X

{EDIATY Sl )

fLel iy BHERN RLGT S141E

RI61T

eoli

AT

FTLGT

X

EIUDT) “SUBL)

u
BTy susiy | ey SNy Tupuy | Apsang
ERO.L D0 [esmnquitnyl  DEDOH Loy, dISN
pmoafodd | potoalorg | pscafosd | pakoaford

1500 AlRG
N

(RN B0 ]

LR )

B0 BUIOL-U]

REDODY

AR

12T

pasinbay

Fupun,[ e 420l

{aug) yem)

Kmasiac leg

1 H D | il ad

]

4

v

spolatal

VO # NOISTATY

8107 '0€ Unp YRNOIN LI0T T AT
SNVININDUEL  Auno)
(LI/L AT} TEL-EVYA

KBNS SE8AJ0E JBPIAGEY

ueid fiulpung Aunon

SHRPY JIPEC LO) JUBED N0 248 AHuRmmG’) PUB N0

80822 ON 'AUD lageziz

DAY ARG [/

Y [0 - EHALIG Ylen [eusiBay| SpRagpy
HHACH HIIAMES ALINMININGS
SSTHAY MV 2NV




Page 4

wW.H.3,

WEQ SUOLSNUIOT 1O PrE0E TRALEY ‘omeuBlg

Syl -nlipfgleniu J BRI T e TecVhcter o

oL 10 L5 1N
IIPIAOL F0EAIDG AUty “Butpomy wern youyg s SATROSHIRPY
e Bl RRGEIG peEioqny Ashdsusgnms papuadse ag [, e [Ea0] polnbay HOREodsURI )
C /)Q./_,.g ﬁpg (jaﬁéﬂw bE_S.E..E.E HOTBUR Uo0] WL FE_&E F9 UOnedIy - ooy M h_mmﬂ
TR SRR TAEETWIMEL TR Y02 30AIG N 2220 WIESH A2 ynpy % 0 Aey pnpy,
FEE £ WA 267008 32091 0 EiatS =i E¥EE] EPHET 0 Q BT A ey
9 ¢ 0 MR,
[ Q ¢ TR
0 0 0 TR
o B o TURTRAAARA,
0 G a TUUATIAY,
0 0 ¢ AR
0 0 ] ARV
j 0 0 TR
T B 0 To AR ,
0 0 Q JIRAITIBAR
0 O ] ANVERRATARRAN,
i} [ 0 THTLTMAVERARY
o 0 . 0 LTIV
PEE g 05 (Gt BH051 BPOLL COSE TRDWANWAR EFSET w| aRD NeIH AMC ImpY
1IN R awd &pa] atgpmy Apisqng [ 150D Alag |qowey (001 ein, JAC RIOOH-tf SR | 'duindy pAang soIARg
fejo} DHIOH [ssmaitting  DEIOH oL JIsM w19N pRanbay Buypem,] yedry 3oore (auey 093}
peinafold | polosfong fpmosloyy | paralond AL T
I B D Fi 1 a R g k4 i

TELWIY # NOISIATY

STOT ‘0 Huf udneayy ;10777 Alnp
SNYIHIDMIL  Lunen
(93/7 *A0%) CEL- SV VY

AIBURING 52331085 JAPIAGIY
urg Buipunyg Hunssy

SRPY 42DTCE 102 HIELL) HIOHT v L0 HUOD) PUR SWOR

O\

80842 DN ‘Al lisgeag

FALU] AT LO4]

AR - BRI JO moLAR S [ROIpe
HAQALACHE TOIANES A LINTANOD
SSTUAAY NV HINVN




Page 5

IV.H.3.

(9172 "A9¥) IEL-SVV

FHRPY JOPI0 20J UL HI0[H 2AEy ABURW WO PUs W0

WG RPUOISSIWLIO) JO PIBOE] VBB Dt SRl 0410y oy Anmopy ‘aanendig
i umcﬂv RN F
ﬂ._.a”..um:.:‘u: MBS ﬁﬁzu U] _mw&uu<\UZhu .m::.&:,_.— u:damv HIOH ilat B}Eﬂ.;m_ﬂﬁ:ﬂ.{
Ly | Bupivpg W ‘So|Eg SpENUe) Apsnoaumifies papuadxo 2q 1M gmew [eoof padnboy uottmsodsue ],
SIRTIHOR 0 g A .Eamcwmm PRZHOYIY
[T0T919 ,iai,.ﬁ»,{m.ﬁ ERY ) B s \wﬁ AIIGB{IBAT YOIRU [ED0] WOALLHILY Panmbal J0 HOREMTIHSTY admy AR
e
JHAY 20v
RO AMALRE JaN DD YITEOH] ABCEINDPY % aesy Auc] PV,
LE1E ve WY LETE 09ots 0 094Ls 99¢8 yoIRY y P6IRY 0 JITRWG (B0 I
0 ] 0 RUMBUITY
0 0 ] AEARTANIY
0 0 0 AT
0 0 0 LIV
0 0 0 RN
0 0 0 RUMBBTAN
B 0 ] LT
0 ] ] NI
0 0 0 RTINS
{ 0 0 T
0 0 0 VATATRAW
1533 01 A 1213 RG99 8699 QLY TMETII 8209 X [1] jaaaT] Owop-u[
Ftal | Ll FE61 fLELE £LREE LBLE ALY 9RLHT X I [2ART DUOH-U]
628 £ L1 6Te 6ROVI HBOFI 60rd TR 08971 X T [2A0T JIORF-U]
SHUMY U0 oy snun m:%.._:hm Apisdng 1500 AlRg  HDIBJA (BDO0] R0y 1RO DYOEE-UT SEAD0Y gy g SeAlng
B0y | DEOD [Ssmguury OO el - dISN N pasnbay Suipin ] uesn 505 {augy Aao)
pmasfor] | pasalosd [ pewalbrg | paoalosg Ao g
I H o 4 ) a ) i v
TAIVAY #NDIY _ Reuiung seajAles japiaolg GOGLT N AN yragezlfg
Y07 DF duny yanoauy L10Z1 AE PALICT ABD "M GE8T
WINOWAL — funo) ueid Bugpung fHunos g7 B0 ANGH] JBDSOY RGP DUT SS0Y/IND

HHOIAGH ] FAYNUE ALINDWIWOD
SSTHAAY (INV aNVYN




Page &

IWH.3.

JBC SIBUOSEILULIOT JO PIROT “URULIEYS) ‘2angendig BTy RO PR, Ajuno;)y el
R, B0 DG Jap
JOPIARL] BolAsay ARIUMITNL S "Butput g JuRLE) AI0IE PG BANBASEILPY,
uwmﬂ 1 ARLL panmuliy paznowny Apstostigspiiis papuadxg aq [ Golsi juap paanbay uorodswEe I
Ml / \ b \ N.l JV "RUTQB[TEAR YOILLN 00T WRLIUTY posinkal Jo HonEaguIs mD Ape
JHGY 20Y
\ 1500 D3IAIDS JaN QIR YNERH] Aect HRpY %P 21w} Kby Rpy,
9l1Es BFI RN TTS s 1 LEOS GEL09 PEOY ISUR Y LH N5y 0 0 AN AV [Bla,],
0 O 0 LULTN
0 0 0 AUAMARAAR
& 0 4] AT
0 0 4] MITRARAY
0 0 0 TUAREATARLARY
n o it AT
0 0 0 R
o 0 ¥} ATV
] 0 0 AR
o 0 a AU VARAY
0 0 0 TR
0 0 0 TUUEAMATAVAYAY
[4in 5 Ty o8 GUTIP T Ay TYEL MWW EBShE X Bl (0] AT
FIZE o6 gL FIZE LOIFT 1612 61T ente W FELGT X SROA uEmEm,EU
gUN SIS 3By SR wE_uE._.& hﬂ__wﬁ:m 1500 AJDE  UOIHA 1ES0TY =L 190 AHCL-U] 85000y ‘Y| 320 BaRIAIng
RIS | DEDOH [esquisy DEODH o), JISN AN pasnbay BHIpLIL JuR1s 70 TRy
paafodd § pegoafors | pojaefor] [ pajosfosg AmALAT 185
1 H D 4 2| I 2 i b4
TALvat # zo_mrﬁm_ ASRILILNG SAD)AISS JBPIAG) FPELE ON PIOjHBH

RT0T *Dg Junp YHA0IY) L1O7 T Ay
SNVIINDYAd  Aunogy

YT A TEL-RY VI

WS YIS 5 218

DOTSSILURO ™y S} IR INAGY

HAGIADY HIIANES K LINMNINOD
S1IRPY JIPICY 0] JUBLD) 0[] AN }UNUNLGT) DUY IO SSHYAAY ANV TNVN

uej Buipuny fiunon

i




IVH3. - Page 7

DAAS-735
{revised 2/16)

July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018
Home and Community Care Block Grant for Older Adulis

Agreement for the Provision of County-Based Aging Services

This Agreement, entered into as of thig 1% day of July, 2017, by and between the County of Perquimans

(hereinafter referred to as the "County") and the Albemarle Commission Area Agency on Aging,
(hereinafter referred to as the "Area Agency™).

Witnesseth That:

WHEREAS, the Area Agency and the County agree to the terms and conditions for provision of aging
services in connection with activities financed in part by Older Americans Act grant funds, provided to
the Area Agency from the United States Pepartment of Health and Human Services through the North
Carolina Division of Aging and Adult Services {DAAS) and state appropriations made available to the
Area Agency through the North Carolina Division of Aging and Adult Services, as set forth in a} this
document, b} the County Funding Plan, as reviewed by the Area Agency and the Division of Aging and

Adult Services, ¢) the Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and Community Care Block Grant

Procedures Manual for Community Service Providers, d} the Division of Aging and Adult Services
Service Standards Manual, Volumes

through IV, and, e) the Division of Aging and Adult Services
Community Service Providers Meonritoring Guidelines.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of these prenuises, and mutual covenants and agreements
hereinafter contained, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Ag provided in the Area Plan, commiunity service providers specified by the County to

encourage maximum collocation and coordination of services for older persons are as follows:
Inter-County Public Transportation Authority

ResCare HomeCare Agency

DayBreak Adult Day Health

Albemarle Commission Nutrition Program

1{a) The Community Service Provider(s), shall be those specified in the County Funding Plan on the

Frovider Services Summary format(s) (DAAS-732) for the period ending June 30 for the vear
stated above.

2. Availability of Funds. The terms set forth in this A greement for payment are contingent upon
the receipt of Home and Community Care Block Grant funding by the Area Agency.



IWVH3. - Page 8

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

Grant Administration. The graut administrator for the Area Agency shall be Laura Alvarico,
Director, Area Agency on Aging (title). The grant administeator for the County shall be

{title).

It 1s understood and agreed that the grant administrator for the County shall represent the
County in the performance of this Agreement. The County shall notify the Area Agency in
writing if the administrator changes during the grant period. Specific responsibilities of the
grant administrator for the County are provided in paragraph seven (7) of this Agreement.

Services authorized through the County Funding Plan, as specified on the Provider Services
Summary format(s) (DAAS-732) are to commence no later than July 1 of the state fiscal year
and shall be undertaken and pursued in such sequence as to assure their expeditious completion.

All services required hereunder shall be completed on or before the end of the Agreement
period, June 30 of the state fiscal year.

Assipnability and Contracting. The County shall not assign all or any portion of its interest in
this Agreement. Any purchase of services with Home and Community Care Block Grant for
Older Adults funding shall be carried out in accordance with the procurement and contracting
policy of the commumty services provider or, where applicable, the Area Agency, which does
not conflict with procurement and confracting requirements contained in 45 CFR Part 75,
Subpart D-Post Federal Award Requirements, Procurement Standards, Federal funds shall not
be awarded to any subreceipients who have been suspended or debarred by the Federal
government. In addition, Federal finds may not be used to purchase goods or services costing
over $100,000 from a vendor that has been suspended or debarred from Federal grant programs.

Compensation and Pavments to the County. The County shall be compensated for the work and
services actually performed under this Agreement by payments to be made monthly by the Area
Agency. Total reimbursement to the community service providers under this Agreement may

not exceed the grand total of Block Grant funding, as specified on the Provider Services
Summeary format (DAAS-732).

{a) Interim Payments to the County

Upon receipt of a written request from the County, the Division of Aging and Aduit
Services, through the Area Agency, will provide the County Finance Officer with an
interim payment equivalent to seventy percent (70%} of one-twelfth (1/12) of the

County's Home and Community Care Block Grant allocation by the 22nd of each
month.

{b)  Reimbursement of Service Costs




IVH3. - Page 9§

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

Reimbursement of service costs are carried out as provided in Section 3 of the N.C.
Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and Community Care Block Grant
Procedures Manual for Community Service Providers, revised February 17, 1997,

c) Role of the Cﬂnnw Finance Director

The County Finance Director shall be responsible for disbursing Home and Community
Care Block Grant Funding to Community Service Providers in accordance with
procedures specified in the N.C. Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and

Community Care Block Grant Manual for Community Service Providers, revised
February 17, 1997,

{d) Payment of Administration on Aging Nutrition Services Incentive Program (NSIP)
Subsidy

NSIP subsidy for congregate and home delivered meals will be disbursed by the
Division of Aging and Adult Services through the Area Agency to the Countyona
monthly basis, subject to the availability of funds as specified in Section 3 of the N.C.
Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and Commupity Care Rlock Grant
Procedures Manual for Community Services Providers, revised February 17, 1997.

If through the US Department of Agriculture Area Agency on Aging Elections Project,
the County elects to receive a portion of its USDA entitlement in the form of surplus
commedity foods in lieu of cash, the Area Agency will notify the County in writing of
its community valuation upon notification from the Division of Aping and Adult
Services. The delivery of commodity and bonus foods is subject to availability. The

County will not receive cash entitlement in lieu of commaodities that are unavailable or
undelivered during the Agreement period.

7. Reallgcation of Funds and Budget Revisions. Any reallocation of Block Grant funding between
counties shall be voluntary on the part of the County and shall be effective only for the period
of the Agreement. The reallocation of Block Grant funds between counties will not affect the
allocation of future funding to the County. If during the performance period of the Agreement,
the Area Agency determines thata portion of the Block Grant will not be expended, the grant
admimstrator for the County shall be notified in writing by the Area Agency and given the
opporfunity to make funds available for reallocation to other counties in the Planning and
Service Area or elsewhere in the state,

The County may authorize community service providers to implement budget revisions which
do not cause the County to fall below minimum budgeting requirements for access, in-home,
congregate, and home delivered meals services, as specified in Division of Aging and Adult
Services budget instructions issued to the County. If a budget revision will cause the County to



V.H3. - Page 10

DAAS-T35
(revised 2/16)

fall below minimum budgeting requirements for any of the aforementioned services, as
specified in Division of Aging and Adult Services budgeting instructions issued 1o the County,
the grants administrator for the County shall obtain written approval for the revision from the
Area Agency prior to implementation by the community service provider, so as to assure that
regional minimum budgeting requirements for the aforementioned services will be met,

Unless community services providers have been given the capacity to enter data into the Aging

Care Block Grant Procedures Manual for Community Service Providers, revised February 17,
1997,

Monitoring. This Agreement will be monitored to assure that services are being provided as

stated in the Division of Aging and Adult Service Monitoring Policies and Procedures at
http;ffww.ncdhhs.Eew’aging{manitm‘fmnolicv‘htm .

The monitoring of services provided under this Agreement shall be carried out by the Area
Agency on Aging in accordance with its Assessment Plan and as specified in Administrative
Letter 12-08. Asof Fuly 1, 2012, DAAS Program Compliance Representatives (PCRs)} are no
longer monitoring HCCBG services provided through county departments of social services,

Counties and community service providers will receive a written report of monitoring findings
in accordance with procedures established m Section 308 of the AAA Policies and Procedures
Manual {i}ttp:!fww.ncdhhs.ﬁovfggi_ngfmonimrfmpﬂ}iw.htm}. Any areas of non-complance
will be addressed in a written corrective action plan with the community service provider.

Disputes and Appeals. Any dispute concerning 2 guestion of fact arising under this Agreement
shall be identified to the designated grants administrator for the Area Agency. In accordance
with Lead Regional Organization (LRO) policy, a written decision shal] be promptly fumished
to the designated grants administrator for the County.

The decision of the LRO is final unless within twenty (20) days of receipt of such decision the
Chairman of the Board of Comumissioners furnishes a written request for appeal to the Director
of the Nerth Carolina Division of Aging and Adult Services, with a copy sent to the Area
Agency. The request for appeal shall state the exact nature of the complaint. The Division of
Aging and Adult Services will inform the Chairman of the Board of Commmissioners of its
appeal procedures and will inform the Area Agency that an appeal has been filed. Procedures
thereafter will be determined by the appeals process of the Division of Aging and Adult
Services. The state agency address is as follows:

Director



10.

11.

W.H3. - Page 11

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

North Carolina Division of Aging and Adult Services
2101 Mail Service Center
693 Palmer Drive

Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-2101

Termination for Cause. If through any cause, the County shall fail to fulfill in a timely and
proper manner its obligations under this Agreement, or the County has or shall violate any of
the covenants, agreements, representations or stipulations of this Agreement, the Area Agency
shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by giving the Chairman of the Board of
Commissioners written notice of such termination no fewer than fifieen {15} days prior to the
effective date of termination. Tn such event, all finished documents and other materials
collected or produced under this Agreement shall at the option of the Area Agency, become iis
property. The County shall be entitled to receive just and equitable compensation for any work
satisfactorily performed under this Agreement.

Audit. The County agrees to have an annual independent audit in accordance with North
Carolina General Statutes, North Caroling Local Government Commission requirements,
Division of Aging and Adult Services Program Audit Guide for Aging Services and Federa]
Office of Budget and Management (OMB) Uniform Guidance 2 CFR Part 200.

Community service providers, as specified in paragraph one (1), who are not units of local
government or otherwise subject to the audit and other reporting requirements of the Local
Government Commission are subject to audit and fiscal reporting requirements, as stated in NC
General Statute 143C-6-22 and 23 and OMB Uniform Guidance CFR 2 Part 200, where
applicable. Applicable community service providers must send a copy of their year-end
financial statements, and any required audit, to the Area Agency on Aging. Home and
Community Care Block Grant providers are not required to submit Activities and
Accomplishments Reports. For-profit corporations are not subject to the requirements of OMB
Uniform Guidance 2 CFR Part 200, but are subject to NC General Statute 143C-6-22 and 23
and Yellow Book audit requirements, where applicable. Federal funds may not be used to pay
for a Single or Yellow Book audit unless it is a federal requirement. State funds will not be
used to pay for a Single or Yellow Book audit if the provider receives less than $500,000 in
state funds. The Department of Health and Human Services will provide confirmation of
federal and state expenditures at the close of the state fiscal year. Information on audit and
fiscal reporting requirements can be found at

https://vww negrants. gov/NCGrants/PublicReportsRe gulations.jsp

The following provides a summary of reporting requirements under NCGS 143C-6-22 and 23
and OMB Uniform Guidance 2 CFR Part 200 based upon funding received and expended
during the service provider’s fiscal vear.

Anpual Expenditures Report Requited 1o AAA Allpwable Cost for Reporting




12.

Less than $25,000 in
State or Federal funds

Greater than $25,000
and less that $500,000
in State Funds or
$750,000 in Federal
Funds

$500,000 + in State imds
but Federal pass through
in an amount less than
$750,000

$500,000+ in State funds
and $750,000+ in Federal
pass through funds

FLess than $500,000 in State

funds and $750,000+ in

Federal pass through funds

Certification form and State

Grants Compliance Re-

porting <$25,000 (item # 11,

Activities and Accomplishments

does not have to be completed)

OR.

Audited Financial Statements in

Compliance with GAG/GAS
{i.e. Yellow Book)

Certification form and Schedide of

Grantee Receipts >$25,000 and

Schedule of Receipts and Expendi-

tures

OR.
Audited Financial Statements in
Compliance with GAQ/GAS
{L.e. Yellow Book)

Audited Financial Statement in
compliance with GAO/GAS (i.e.
Yellow Book)

Audited Financial Statement in
compliance with OMB Uniform
Guidance 2 CFR Part 200

(ie. Single Audit)

Audited Financial Statement in
compliance with OMB Uniform
Guidance 2 CFR Part

{i.e. Single Audit)

IV.H3. - Page 12

DAAS-735
{revised 2/16)

N/A

N/A

May use State funds, but
1ot Federal Funds

May use State and Federal
funds

May use Federal funds,
but not State finds.

Audit/Assessment Resolutions and Disallowed Cost. H is further understood that the

community service providers are responsible to the Area Agency for clarifying any aucii‘g
exceptions that may arise from any Area Agency assessment, county or comumunity service



13.

14.

I5.

16,

IV.H3. - Page 13

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

provider single or financial audit, or audits conducted by the State or Federal Governments. In
the event that the Area Agency or the Department of Health and Human Services disallows any
expenditure made by the community service provider for any reason, the County shall promptly
repay such funds to the Area Agency once any final appeal is exhausted in accordance with
paragraph nine (9). The only exceptions are if fhe Area Agency on Aging is designated as a
comumunity service provider through the County F unding Plan or, if as a part of 2 procurement
process, the Area Agency on Aging enters into a contractual agreement for service provision
with a provider which is in addition to the required County Funding Plan formats. In these
exceptions, the Area Agency is responsible for any disallowed costs. The County or Area
Agency on Aging can recoup any required payback from the conumuniy service provider in the
event that payback is due to a community service provider's failure to meet OMB Uniform

Guidance CFR 2 Part 200, 45 CFR Part 1321 or state eligibility requirements as specified in
policy.

Indemnity. The County agrees to indemnify and save harmless the Area Apgency, its agents, and
employees from and against any and all loss, cost, damages, expenses, and lability arising out
of performance under this Agreement to the extent of errors or omissions of the County.

Equal Emplovment Opportunity and Americans With Disabilities Act Compliance. Both the
County and community service providers, as identified in patagraph one (1), shall comply with

all federal and state laws relating to equal employment opportunity and accommodation for
disability.

Data to be Fumnished to the Countv. All mnformation which is existing, readily available to the
Arvea Agency without cost and reasonably necessary, as determined by the Area Agency's staff,
for the performance of this Agreement by the County shall be furnished to the County and
community service providers without charge by the Area Agency. The Area Agency, ils agents

and employees, shall fully cooperate, with the County in the performance of the County's duties
under this Apgreement.

Rights in Documents, Materials and Data Produced. The County and community service
providers agree that at the discretion of the Area Agency, all reports and other data prepared by
or for it under the terms of this Agreement shall be delivered to, become and remain, the
property of the Area Agency upon termination or completion of the work. Both the Area
Agency and the County shall have the Tight fo use same without restriction or lmitation and
without compensation to the other. For the purposes of this Agreement, "data” includes
writings, sound recordings, or other graphic representations, and works of similar nature. No
reports or other documents produced in whole or in part under this Apreement shall be the
subject of an application for copyright by or on behalf of the County.




17.

18.

19,

20.

21.

22,

IVH3. - Page 14

DAAS-735
{revised 2/16)

Interest of the Board of Commissioners. The Board of Commissioners covenants that neither
the Board of Comumissioners nor its agents or employees presently has an interest, nor shall
acquire an interest, direct or indirect, which conflicts in any manner or degree with the
performance of its service hereunder, or which would prevent, or tend to prevent, the
satisfactory performance of the service hereunder in an impartial and unbiased manney.

Interest of Members of the Area Agency, Lead Regional Organization, and Others. No officer,
member or employee of the Areg Agency or Lead Regjonal Organization, and no public official
of any local government which is affected in any way by the Project, who exercises any
function or responsibilities in the review or approval of the Project or any component part
thereof, shall participate in any decisions relating to this Agreement which affects his personal
mterest or the interest of any corporation, partnership or association in which he is, directly or

indirectly, interested; nor shall any such persons have any interest, direct or indirect, in this
Agreement or the proceeds arising there from.

Otficials not to Benefit. No member of or delegate to the Congress of the United States of
Amnerica, resident Commissioner or employee of the United States Government, shall be
entitled to any share or part of this Agresment or any benefits to arise here from.

Prohibition Against Use of Funds to Influence Legislation. No part of any funds under this
Agreement shall be used to pay the salary or expenses of any employee or agent acting on

behalf of the County to engage in any activity designed to influence legislation or
appropriations pending before Congress.

Confidentiality and Security. Any client information received in connection with the
performance of any function of a comumunity service provider or its subcontractors under this
Agreement shall be kept confidential. The comununity service provider acknowledges that in
receiving, storing, processing, or otherwise handling any confidentia information, the agency
and any subcontractors will safeguard and not firther disclose the information except as
provided in this Agreement and accompanying doctiments.

Record Retention and Disposition. All state and local government agencies, nongovernmental
entities, and their subrecipients, including applicable vendors, that administer programs funded
by federal sources passed through the NC DHHS and its divisions and offices are expected to
maintain compliance with the NC DHHS record retention and disposition schedule and any
agency-specific program schedules developed jointly with the NC Department of Cultural
Resources, Division of Archives and Records. Retention requirements apply to the community
service providers funded under this Agreement to provide Home and Community Care Block
Grant services. Information on retention requirements is posted at
htm:ffm.ncdhhs.govfcontrcir’retentionfretentien.htm and updated semi-annually by the NC
DHHS Controller’s Office. By funding source and state fiscal year, this schedule lists the
earfiest date that grant records in any format may be destroyed. The Division of Archives and




IV.H.3. - Page 15

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

Records provides information about destroying confidential data and authorized methods of
record destruction (paper and electronic) at http:/farchives.neder. pov/For-
Gavemmemfﬁetention—Scheduieszuﬁmrizeti—Destruction.

The NC DHHS record retention schedule is based on federal and state regulations and pertains
to the retention of all finaneial and programmatic records, supporting documents, statistical
records, and all other records supporting the expenditure of a federal grant award. Records
legaliy required for ongoing official proceedimgs, such ag outstanding litigation, claims, audits,
or other officia)l actions, must be maintained for the duration of that action, notwithstanding the
instructions of the NC DHHS record refention and disposition schedule.

In addition to record retention requirements for records in any format, the long-term and/or
permanent preservation of electronic records require additional commitment and active
mnanagement by agencies. The community service provider will comply with all policies,

standards, and best practices published by the Division of Aging and Adult Services regarding
the creation and management of electronic records.



V.H.3. - Page 16

PAAS-T73S
(revised 2/16)

23.  Applicable Law. This Agreement is executed and is to be performed in the State of North

Carolina, and all questions of interpretation and construction shall be construed by the laws of
such State.

In witness whereof, the Area Agency and the County have executed this Agreement as of the
day first written above.

Perquimans County

Attest:

By:

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Area Agency
Attest:

By
Area Agency Director Executive Director,

Lead Regional Organization

Provision for payment of the monies to fall due under this Agreement within the current fiscal year

have been made by appropriation duly authorized as required by the Local Government Budget and
Fiscal Control Act.

BY:

FINANCE OFFICER, Lead Regional Organization

16



WH4 - Page 1
PERQUIMANS COUNTY JANICE MBI oL
CHATR
EDWARD R, MUZZGLIN
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ARD R MUZZ:
P.O. BOX 45 T. KYLE JONES
A FONDELLA A, LEIGH
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 WALLACE E. NELSON
MARY P. HUNNICUTT TELEPHONE: 1.252-426-7550 MATTHEW PEELER
CLER T0 BOARD: W. HACKNEY HIGH, IR
W. FRANK HEATH, II3 COURTY ATTORNEY
ROLMNTY MANAGER
MEMORANDUNM
TO: County Commissioners

Hackney High, Jr., County Attomney
All Department Heads:

Tax Veterans Services Emergency Medical Services
Finance Inspections Senior Citizens
Register of Deeds Board of Elections Water Department
Sheriff Extension Buildings & Grounds
Social Services County Manager
Soil Conservation Recreation
FROM: MaryP. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
DATE:  July7, 2017
RE: 2018 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE

Below is the holiday schedule for the year 2018. Please
have any questions, please let me know,

distribute to your department, If you

2118 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE
| OBSERVANCE DAY OF THE
HOLIDAY DATE WEEK
New Year's Day Janwary 1, 2018 Monday
Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day January 15, 2018 Monday
Good Friday March 30, 2018 Friday
Memorial Day May 28, 2018 Monday
Independence Day July 4, 2018 Wednesday
Labor Day September 3, 2018 Monday
Veterans Day November 12, 2618 Monday
Thanksgiving November 22 & 23, 2018 Thursday and Friday
Christmas December 24, 25, 26, 2018 Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday

THE TAX REFUND APPROVAL LIST IS
LOCATED BEFORE THE FOR INFORMATION
ITEMS.



Mary
Text Box
THE TAX REFUND APPROVAL LIST IS LOCATED BEFORE THE FOR INFORMATION ITEMS.



VILB. - Page 1

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

RoY COOPER JaMES H. TROGDON, TH
CHWERNOR : SECRETARY

July 31, 2017

Ms. Lori Knapp-Snoots
338 Riverfront Drive
Hertford, NC 27944

Subject; Proposed Addition of Roads in Shady Oaks Subdivision
Perguimans County

Dear Ms. Knapp-Snoots,

This is in reference to the Property Owners Pefition and County Board of
Commissioners Resolufion requesting Riverfront Drive, Shady Caks Drive, and Walnut
Drive be added to the State System of Maintenance.

We have had an opportunity to investigate this request and regret to inform
you that the roads do not qualify for addition at this time for several reasons,

According to the N. C. Department of Transportations’ Subdivision Roads
manuat...."Any subdivision road with a right of way dedicated, recorded, or that has
preliminary approval from a County planning board after September 30, 1975, will
not be added to the State System unless the road is paved fo the minimum
standards of the Division of Highways for subdivision roads.”

The subdivision piat for Shady Oak Estates is dated July 24, 1979, and was
recorded in the Perquimans County Register of Deeds on September 6, 1979. Since
the plat was recorded well after 1975, the roads must be constructed, and paved, o
NC Department of Transportation subdivision roads standards. To bring these roads
up to standards they should be paved with a minimum 18’ pavement width with &
unpaved shoulders. The recommended pavement design is 6” of ABC Stone base
and 2" Asphalt Surface Course. In addition, the minimum roadway centerline radius
should be 150", It appears there are several curves in the recorded plat that do not
meet this requirement and would require realignment.

Mealing Address: Teleplrors: (2533 3304737 Lavatica:
WL DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Friwe: (352 331473% 192% NORTH ROAD STREET
DISTRICT FELD OFFICE Caustomer Service: 1-877-368-1068 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 237309
1929 WORTH ROAD STREST

ELHZABETH CITY, NC 27909 Website: vuaw.nedor gov



VEIL.B. - Page 2

In addition, the roads do not serve the required number of homes to qualify
for addition. According to the Department’s Subdivision Manual, there must be a at
least of two houses served per tenth of a mile of road, with a minimum of four
houses served. The remaining portion of Riverfront Drive not currently on the State
System is approximately 0.7 miles leng. Therefore it would require a minimum of 14
houses served to qualify. Currently there are 12 houses in the subdivision. Shady
Oaks Drive would require 6 houses and Walnut Drive would require 4 houses to
qualify for addition.

The paved portion of Riverfront Drive was added to the State System as SR
1469 in 2001 based upon a previous petition to add Shady Oakes Fstates, At that
time it was determined that this portion of the road existed on a 1961 plat wel prior
to Shady Oakes Estates being platted and developed. From my review of our Road
File and the recorded plats it appears the Department has added and improved as
much of Riverfront Drive as the General Statutes will allow. I regret that I do not
have better news for you and your neighbors, If the roads are brought up to
minimum standards, and the adeguate number of homes are constructed, we will be
more than happy to reinvestigate the Petition request. I am attaching a copy the
Department’s Subdivision Manual for your reference.

If you have any questions, or need additional information, please feel free to
contact this office,

Sincerely;

Randy W. Midgett, PE
District Field Engineer

Atachment

Co Mr. Akan Moran
Mr. 1.0, Jennings, PE
Mr. Win Bridgers, PE
Mr. Frank Heath



VIiLA, - Page 1

107 M. Front Street
Post Office Box 7
Heartford, NC 27644

Fhone: (2523 426-701)
{252} 425-5564
Fax: {252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

August I, 2017

To: Perquimans Board of County Commissioners

The Perquimans County Tax Office has been approached by an individual who is interested in purchasing
parcel 2-D082-GO79-Hi. This parcel is currently owned by Perguimans County.

tam asking permission to turn this parcel over to Helen Hunter, the county’s liaison for selfing county owned
parcels, vehicles, etc.

Bill lennirigs
Perguimans County
Tax Administrator

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper, and play.



V.. - Page 1

107 N. Front Street Phone: {252) 426-7010
Post Office Box 7 {2523 426-5564
Hertford, MNC 27944 Fax: (257} 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
" TAX DEPARTMENT

August 2, 2017

Tax Refunds; (Perquimans County)

Lillian McDonald Irefanc
Surrendered tag; replaced with new tag
Abstract #0038357314

Perguimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper, and play.



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



FiO-1 - Page 1

ALBEMARLE

Transform Your Tomorrow

July 12, 2017

Mr. Kyle Jones, Chair

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944 T

Chairman Jones,

1 wish to express my sincere appreciation, and that of College of The Albemarle, for your support in
the Perquimans County budgeting process this vear. I recognize that assigning funding to the college
represents an additional burden on the county and COA is most appreciative of your support.

If there is anything the college can do for you, or the citizens of Perquimans County, please do not
hesitate to fet me know.

Again, thank you for your efforts on our behalf,

Sincerely,

4@;‘7’ (.bmﬁ—»f

Robert Wynegar, Ed.D.

President
CAMDEN * CHOWAN - £LURIRITUCK - DARE +* GATES " PASQUOTANK - PEAGUIMANS
Bare County Campus Edentan-Chowan Campus Efizabeth City Tarmpus Regional Aviatlon and
13F Ruszel Twiford Road 800 MNorsh Galoarr Srrest IS N Rosd Sirsst Technical Tralning Center
2355 5y ey Bl PhA Edant E i ZTANG




FIO-Z - Page 1

g | Canden

- 2 Chowae
{ Albemanle FHopels o
| Albemarle Hopeline -
E Posquotank
B P.O. Box 2064, Elizabeth City, NC 27906-2064 Perguimons

July 11, 2017

Tracy Matthews

Finance Director, Perquimans County
P. G.Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

;

Dear Ms. Mafthews,

On behalf of Albemarle Hopeline, I want to thank Perquimans County for its generous support and
request the appropriated $3,000 for FY 2017-2018. This money will greatly help in our work to
assist those effected by domestic and sexual violence. Please pass on our sincere gratitude to the
county commissioners for this funding,

As Hopeline’s new Executive Director, I am excited about working with our county / community
parimers. I, along with Hopeline’s Board of Directors and staff, appreciate your continued support
in our combined effort to make the community safer for all individuals and families.

Sincerely,
Katherine Rogers
Executive Director

/
w25
oy

Bain Office: (252) 338-5338 + 24 Hour Crisie Line: (252} 338-3012
Fax: (252} 338-2952 + Website: albemarlchopeline.org
Serving victims of domestic vivlence and sexnal assault since 1981



FiO-3 - Page 1

From: Burk, Nicholas <Nicholas Burk@ncdps.gov>

Sent:  Wednesday, June 28, 2017 544 PM

Tao: Nixon, Jonathan

) Courtney, Phyllis, Winstead, Sharon; HMGrants; Pamell, Brian; Curtis, Dianne
Subject: Perquitnans County - HMGP Status

Attention: Jonathan Nixon

Bear Mr, Nixon:

North Carolina Emergency Management has compieted its anatysis of nearly 3,000 structures submitted for poientiaj
mitigation from throughout the Hurricane Matthew disaster zone for consideration for the HMGP. Just under 800

properties qualified for the program throughout the impacted area based on availability of funding and eligibility
criteria.

NCEM assessed six criteria to determine maximum impact to houasing stock, and overlaid these against FEMA cost
effectiveness requirements,

The NCEM expedited criteria are:

= Homeowner was displaced in TSA as of Feb 20| T, and/or

Hemeowner is eligible for a FEMA Mobile Home Unit; andfor

Homeowner reported to Jocal officials or NCEM during intake they were displaced with famity/friends;
andior

Local government designated properties for expedited criteria based on Jocal conditions andfor;
Property was deemed substantially damaged by a local Hoodplain administrator and/or

# Property’s FEMA-Verified structural Joss is greater than 50% of the Building Value (an NCEM criteria to
determine any additional severely damaged structures)

®
*

FEMA’s cost effectiveness criteria are:
¥ Property in 10 year floodplain that can be acquited and demolished for $276,000 or fess; or
* Property in 100 year floodplain that can be elevated or reconstructed for 5175000 or less; or

* Properties outside of the [00 year floodplain can be found eligible if they are grouped with other propertios
with excess benefir.

Unfortunately, no properties have qualified for the HMGP from your submitted caseload based on the criteria above.

While the 2 properties vou submitted did not mest these criterfa, they are being documented as unmet needs. We
will be in close touch on potential unmet needs funding, should it become available. Please contact vour NCEM
Hazard Mitigation Specialist, Phyllis Courtney, with any questions. We are happy to coordinate a conference call o
further discuss, or if you would tike to discuss the needs of specific properties,

Best repards,

Micholas M. Burk

Hurricane Matthew: HM Branch Chief and NCEM Recovery Chief of Staff
Section Manager for Hazard Mitigation Grants

NC Department of Public Safety Division of Emergency Management
Recovery Section, Hazard Mitigation Grants Branch

4238 MSC Raleigh, NC 27699-4238 {Mailing Address)

4105 Reedy Creck Road, Raleigh NC 27607 {Physical Address)
Phene: 919-825-2301; Celi: 919-810-3540

Fax: 919-715-9191

Nicholas.Burk@nedps.gov

www.nedps.gov

Plan. Prepare. Stay informed.
Download the ReadyNC app — it's free!
www.readyne.org



Te2mT Prascription Drug Progeam Fid-q - Page 1

NATIONAL
AFNACo ton breg
o/ COUNTIES MACo Prescription Drug Discount

Lard Program

2 ¢ La0% 2190.08% £ 51.55 § 2578 $ 51.55% $2578  $0.00 S$§0.00 0.00% 1
H ¢ 0.00% 1106.00% % 8.00 $ B.00 % B.00 % B.60 $ 0,04 3000 0.00% E
3 1 33.33% 2 66.67% $8848 32940 $ 93,99 $31.30 $5.44 $1.81 5794 i1
2 1 30.06% 1 5&00% ¢ 7080 4§ 35.40 % 86,24 $43.14 $ 1548 $7.74 17.94% L
2016
DECEHBER Z 1 50.00% P 50.00% $57.24 g2852 $ 7714 & 38.57 %1990 $9.95 25.80% 2
SEPTERAER 2 ¢ 0.00% 2130.00% $49.55 534.78 $ 49,55 52478 $0.00 SO.00  0.00% 1
AUGUST 1 4 0.a0% 11840.06%  $ 7,33 $7.33 % 13.6% $1369 $6.36 $5.36 46.46% i
MR 3 2 B6.67% 1 33.33% $53.24 $17.75 $%1.05 £30.35 $3781 $12.60 41.53% 2
JE 2 g 0.00% 210G.00% 34955 3 24.78 $ 49,55 $2478 3000 $0.00  9.00% b4
AN 1 0 0.00% 1106.60%  $4.00 §4.00 % 4.00 $4480 5000 $0.03  0.00% 1
4PRIC 1 1100,00% ¢ 40% 43080 & 30.00 $41.09 $4L02 $11.09 £11.00 25.99% 1
FEBRUARY 3 1 33.33% 2 B8.57% $8456 32819 $ 85.25 §$§2875 5169 $0.56 1.96% 2
4 1 25.00% 3 VE.00% $9042 $27.51 $127.54 $31.8% 53712 928 28.10% 2
2 g 0.00% 2100.00% %4793 523197 $47.93 $231.57  $0.00 $0.00  £.00% E
g 1 20.00% 4 83.00% $7B.08 % 15.61 $101.18 $20.24 $23.12 $4.62 22.8%% i
1 1100.00% & 0.00%  $9.460 £ 9.60 $ 13.93 $13.93 £4.33 $4.33 3:1.08% L
1 1186.00% 0 000% $28.71 %2871 $ 34.09 $34.05 £5.38 $5.38 15.78% 1
4 1 25.00% 3 75.00% 4% 74.37 %18.5% $ B5.13 $21.28 $10.75 $ 2,69 12.84% 3
7 4 50.00% P A0.00% % E04.75 % 20,95 $ 20194 $40.3% $97.19 51944 48.13% 3
s 7T TE% 2 22.22% $172.04 319.12 $ 267,10 $25.68 $95.06 $10.556 35.59% 3
12 10 B3.33% 2 IB.E7W §$ 39268 §32.72 % Bi5.33 $67.94¢ $422.65 $3527 51.84% 5
¥ & B5.71% 1 14.29% & 200.55  $ 28.65 $4i0. 24 $59.89 $2i8.69 ¢ 31.24 S52.16% %
4 4150.00% O 000% $7550 318.88 $ 158,07 $39.77 $8357 $20.89 S52.54% 3
1z g 66.670 4 33.33% $ 43648 § 3837 % 785,55 $65.80 % 353.07 $2942 44.72% 5
& 4 530.00% 4 SO0% 3§ 141.44 % 17.68 § 315.63 $39.45 $174.19 $21.77 55.19% 5
i1 5 45.45% 5 54.55% % i54.319 $14.072 % 200.87 $18.26 $45.69 $4.29 23.24% 5
i0 & 60.00% 4 40.00% $ 388.50 & 38.88 $ 692,10 $69.21 3303.30 $30.33 43.82% &
11 4§ 54.55% 5 45.45% 3 260.41 5 23.67 % 437.49 $39.77 $1V7.08  £16.10 40.48% &
13 & B61.54% 5 3B.46% $454.73 3 34.98 $621.456 5 47.80 $ 16673 %1283 26.83% 7
7 4 57.14% 3 52.86% § 26048 5 38.50 $ 540.1% $ 7717 $270.71  $38.87 50.11% 4
12 8 66.67% 4 33.33% % 240,29 2077 $410.02 $34.17 $180.72  $13,30 360.20% &
13 10 76,020 3 23.08% § 28555 § 21.97 $ b4.79 $49.29 335524 %3733 55.449% 5
g > 55.56% 4 44,44% § 25472 $ 28.30 § 57%.18 £ 64.35 $324948 4 36.05 56.02% 3
11 & 54.55% 5 45.45% § 294,94 5 26.81 4445 0] $40.36 £142.07 $ 1355 33.57% Z
8 3 0A.50% J 37.50% $259.86 %3248 $ 424.60 $53.08 316474 $20.59 38.80% 4
12 7 58.33% 5 41.67% $% 355.30 $29.61 £ 7B0.O4 $65.00 $42%.74 $3540 54.45% &
i1 B 72.73% 3 27.37% 424023 4 21.84 $ 407.28 $37.03 $167.05 $15.19 41.02% &
7 1 14.29% 6 85.71% $44.33 $6.33 %£89.23 $§12.75 £44.20 $541 50.32% 3
4 18 71.43% 4 2B.57% $453.90 53242 $ 796,58 $56.90 $34268 $24.48 43.02% &
14 & 35.71% 9 e.29% § 225.20 § 16,317 $ 316,32 $2259 58712 56,22 27.54% i
5 2 40.00% 3 60.00% $5184 5 iL37 §$89.03 $ 1761 $37.19 3744 41.77% 3
5 3 BU.00% 2 40.00% $58.3T $11.85 $ 190,07 $20.0 $41.76 $ 835 41.73% 4
7 4 57.14% 3 42.80% $ 14757 $21.08 § 273.13 $39.02 $125.36 517.94 45.%7% 3
5 2 &0 00t 3 50.00% $83.00 3$12.60 $13L.13 $26.23 $68.13 $ 1363 51.96% 3
5 3 60.00% 2 40.00% % IDS.77 321,15 $ 23312 $46.62 $ 12735 $ 2547 54.63% 4
i1 7 G3.54% 4 36.36% $ 24545 352231 $ 434.45 $35.50 §$189.00 $17.18 43.50% &
12 & SH00% 6 S0.00% $172.31 % 1436 $ 260,08 $21.67 $82.75 $7.31 33.74% 8
13 & 54.55% 5 45.45% $196.81 4 17.89 § 33478 $30.43 $137.95 $12.54 4:1.21% b
23 8 38.10% 13 61.50% §432.0t $ X.57 % 602.24 $28.68 5 170.23 $8.11 28.27% 5
13 7 3B.89% 1 B61.11% $274.32 $15.74 § 536.71 $29.26 $2352.39 § 14.02 47.02%m 8

hips:ifwww.uscounies.orgichilesidrug _Rrogramiprivatefdrug_res_cly.cfm?getacot=21401 113




TIR2017

20314

DECEMBER

HOWEMBESR

QCTOSER

2009

IANLIARY

2008
DECEMBER
HOUVEMBER
GLECRER

=
eRSERSITE T

TOTALS:

Cofumn Headers from left to right:

44

35

41

43

22

40

18
14
1

TOTALPRIS

1,418

15
1%

17

ig

22

27

25

27

25

19

25

25

8
12
15

2g
20

i3
1

37,505
40.00%,
64.71%
5B.B2%
46.67%

62.50%
S7.59%
45.45%
71.43%
F0.00%
F5.00%
43.75%
26.52%

58.82%

66.67%
73.33%
TB.26%

64 0%
76.00%

73.91%
52.78%
0B.75%

64.52%
68.745%
F2.00%

58.62%
B2.51%
B6.67%:
69,57 %

BL.36%
73.53%
55.85%
67345
45.4£5%
62.50%

5B.14%

66.67%
57.14%
B4.21%

B3.33%
80.00%

FE22%
7B.57%

1108.00%

885 GLa1%

b

[Ya)

62.50%
B 0%
35.25%
41, 18%
53.33%

37.50%
42.31%
34.55%
28.5705
30.00%
25.00%
56.25%
43.58%

21 18%

33.33%
26.67%
21.74%

36.00%

& 24.00%

17

10

il
1¢

™
R I SN VRN

iz

14

14

12

i5

13

[ I C FS Y+ Y )

O otn

5§33

25 9%
47.22%
31.25%

35.48%
31.25%
28.00%

31.38%
17.39%
13.33%
34.43%

3B.64%
26.47%
34.15%
32.56%
54.55%
37.50%

41.86%

33.33%
42.86%
15,795,

15.67%
20.00%

27.7E%
21.43%
0,008

o

37.59%

Prescription Drug Program

% 203.93
$ 195.88
$ 324,49
$653.21
329617

$ 444.97
$ 650,19
$ 360,54
$ 533,07
$179.61
4 357.78
$ 444.85
$ 302.25

%
1,351.54
$ 863,78
$ 468.52
$971.94

% 918.07
g
1,241 .89
]
1,805.50

$
1.824.85
3
1,1:3,97
5
1,084.45
% 885.45
$
1,043 .40
$ 695,70
$ 83214
$425.41
§70t.41

L
1,295.18
5
1,451 51

$
07788
$
1,201.33

3
1L181.87
¥
1,235.48

$
EE6B7.31
$ 505.00
% 818.43
$ 48988

-
1,187.28
4 756,68

$ 406.29
$ 2B2.75
$ 37.458

3
41,379.51

$12.75
$13.:3
$19.05
$38.42
£19.74

% 3589
§31.23
$42.26

$36.72
$ 49.68

$43.72
§ 28.47
$34.81

% 35.30
¥ 27.67
$£41.74

$ 23.99
$ 36.18
$ 28.63
& 30.50

§29.46
$ 42.69
$ 26.2%
§27.94
% 50.09
$ 3051

% 39.24

$18.70
$38.97
8 25,78

F 46,14
$ 3027

£ 22,57
% 20.20
g 37.45

$ 278.78
% 297.28
% 681.356
$1,273.77
4 388.23

$ 677.97
$ 1,059.27
$ 548.26
$ 833.62
$ 32827
% 588.33
¢ 598.37
§ 545.03

$ 1,653.09

$1,269.41
$ 653.27
% 1,440.98

$ 1252864
$ 170772

$£1,272.23
% 1,346.45
$ 1,4562.53

$1.481.76
% 1,257.48
% 144216

$ 983.57
$1,189.55
$ 594,23
% 906.21

$ 1,588.69
$1,789.48
$1,329.32
$1,581.39
$ 1,449.33
$ 1,525.98

$ 2,005.31

% 675.07
% 1,801.85
$677.12

$1,433.51
$ 990,03

% 565.36
$ 389,32
$ 52.25

§ 29.18 % 59.45%.50

https:ifwww uscounties. ongiciitestdrug _programiprivateldreg_res_cly.cfm?getacct=2104

$17.42 37485
$19.82 4 10040
$40.08 $ 358,87
£ 74.8]1 61858
$25.88 $952.06

$28.25 $233.00
$ 40,74 $ 409.08
$24.92 § 187.72
% 59,54 $ 300.55
$ 32.83 § 148,66
£ 49,03 § 130.56
$37.40 $ 153.52
$23.74 $243.78

$ 4B.62 % 301.55

$52.89 §405.63
$43.55 % 184,75
$ 62,65 5 459.04

$50.1% § 334.57
$ 68.31 $ 455,83

£ 5531 5256.73
$37.40 532150
$ 4570 $348.55

$47.80 $387.31
$39.30 $372.03
$ 57.69 % 398.76

$33.92 % 28797
$51.72 $ 35741
$ 39.62 § 154,82
£ 39.40 § 204.80

$36.11 $292.51
$52.63 $337.97
$32.42 $251.44
$36.78 $ 380.06
$65.88 § 347.36
$ 38.15 § 36550

$46.64 § 31800

£25.04 §171.07
$47.71 $ 183.42
$ 35,54 § 187,24

$55.73 $326.23
$ 3960 % 233,35

$ 3141 515907
$327.74 £ 10557
§32325 $ 1480

Page 2
$ 4,68 2685% &
$ 6,69 33.77% 5
$20.99 5Z.38% 8
$ 36.39 48.84% 5
$6.18 [B.FA% 5
ST 3437w 7
$15.73 38.67% 7
$8.53 34.24% £
$ 2147 36.05% g
% 14.87 45.29% 5
$19.21 39.19% 7
£ 59,60 25.56% 9
$ 10.60 44.65% i0
$8.87 18.2a% 7
41690 31.895% g
51232 X8.28% g
$ 20,33 32.55% 11
$13.38 26.71% 12
$18.63 27.28% 14
$11.60 20.97% 11
$B8.93 23.89% 4
$16.89 23.83% 12
$124% 26.149% 15
$ :11.63 29.55% ig
$ 1595 27.65% 14
$ 393 25.28% 12
$15.54 30.05% g
$10.9% 27.74% 8
$8.98 22.50% i3
$6.85 1B.41i% 13
$9.94 18.89% 13
$6.13 18.91% 14
$ 884 24.03% ]
$15.79 23.97% 12
37684 20.03% 15
748 15.86% 1z
$6.34 25.30% iz
$8.73 1831% i3
$9.85 27.65% 18
$13.50 22.75% 12
$9.33 23.57% 9
$B.BE 28.14% B
5754 27.19% B
$ 1480 2B.33% 1
TTAL
AVINGERAVIMESUTILIFERS
$12.75 30430 589,00

3



82057

W O W

18,
1z,

12
13

Peescription Drug Program FO-4 - Page 3

. Total fxs: This is the totaf number of Rxs that ware adisdicated or attemnpted te adjudicate through the use of the card

{the expianation of the next couple of headers wiil help exolain the necessity of this column).

. Man Priced Rxs: Caremnark tracks ali attemnpts to use the cards incleding when the pharmacy offers a lower price than the

card can give. This is usuatly when the pharmacy selfs & drug 2t cost or below cost to create foot traffic for the pharmacy
or under a special purchase arrangement, This is *he amount of Rxs that the card gave the best price vs. the pharmacy.

. % Plan Priced Rxs: What percentage of the total atterpted Rxs adjudicated via best price with the card.

Retail Priced Rys: How many prescriptions where the pharmacy had & lower price,

. % Retail Prices Rixs: Percentane of Rxs where e pharmacy had a lower price,
- Fotal Brug Cost: Al prescriptions totaled tagether at thefr card discount prices,
- Average Diug Cost: Average Drug Cost per Rx at the card discounted price.

Ratail Submitted Price: Whar the price would have been if the prescriptions weren's fitled with the card.
Average Retail Submitted Price: Average Per Prescription price if the card wasn't presented at a discount,
frice Savings: Total dollar savings For al| Rexs filled with the card.

Average Price Savings: Average price savings per prescription.

- % Price Savings: Percentage price SAVINGs per prescription.
- Total \Rilizers: This is the total amount of peaple who represent the total amount of prescriptians f.e. some paogpie il

muttiple prescriptions, This gives you an indication of how many residents your are helping,

As always, if you have questions, ¢on't hesitate to contact me. Thank you for being a member county, forowgh or parish and
participating in this member program,

Anorae Goidschmidy

Director, Mambership/Marketing
HACo—National Association of Counties

hi‘-l.psu‘.’wmv,tsseaunties.orgfmesfdrug_pmgraaﬂpriuaEedeg_resﬁcw.cﬁn?geEach:ZT{ﬁ

33



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



Page 1

DHR-1

7

N

200E-TY

ZEGLE DN ‘uoluapg

L8E ¥0g O
SAEM Auot

$10+-0EE

LOBLE OGN 'AtD \isgezyy
ZE ¥og Od

ajdwis g 13009

LLLE-68D (828

LLEBT DN "WIBIUNCRA YT
puoy eueAy 0L G
fuhoning siapunis

8Rgl-5Ee

LZELE DN ‘usptuz]
15E3 M 851 AMK B0 091
Azqoy

LBLB-EEE[GLYI-RES
LEGLE N “wepwe)
WENS g GLE

siaBoy auojy

roRL-cat

ZEGBLE ON ‘volwepg
PEOY SACID YR 9%
uBpnid Jep

EEE9-GEE

tPELE DN “PIOSHBN
BAN POOMUOIIOTD 89 L
RN H

BZGE-RER

GOBLE DN ‘ANl Wsgesi
L2315 15 NadesE 3 +04
FeRI0 g WiNaw

1gl¥-BEE

S064Z DN "AND izgezig
LBE *0 Dd

1RGN 1B

S8.v-tTe

086LE N ‘Uil
proy auy wiis Zofk
uemor aysbing

ELBZ-GED

LEGLE DN ‘uspwed

3 915 159M 851 AMH 5N ££L
Guidening umuAy 4 g

BECO-HEE

60BLZ IN "My qiegezyy
RS S|10URLY 90T |
Buidealng jempieD ™ g

BZBO-5EE

BOBLE aN “AlD Weqezy
PEOY UOSUYOr GOOE

i “waaoug 3 sepEyD

FBG1-L9E

BEELT DN ‘efirsaleg
19205 U LEL

NoL rneg

Bupsuo] uewmog

SREE-LOT (2o}
6PELT ON meH Ay
BBOL X085 Od

liossig

qA-9 ™3I PR Weldiue)  pooy  f g vo P Vhom pramop
T Y 00 TEgo0 - g 1R WIS T Lifrgl |7 AT s ............. RIS N RV
A hooO-SSWN IS MPIRTG 0% P G,
C pepoan0 oG wSsnpYng T Lifogf ST SV R W R
........ ohhel Mnpualzscypevoy SR T T T ONURIEST GRS U (1090,
CLI0-EE0—| THDY TS XD AL VWCQ /G €5E | Roiyeos) ,,_)@ﬁﬂ
EGSALNRIn ey | RNV ol
,ocmmccww,?.,ﬁssz/aﬁd&mwa%?w ::---m..?. f._ ...................... AT [ (ol u@@fﬁffnﬁf
PR W hwoEiee e PR e PR ﬁcﬁmy T.%‘
--,@,&,ﬂ.%.ﬁ.%ﬂ&”miﬂ&ﬁm Egsqu AT E,/.ﬁ,,ﬂ.,.,,. - S 1,” \A;r agdﬁ,m,mﬂ
Prayl, PR Boll ) W00 g0y, AT SRR |
.:ﬂ..,m,.,.,aﬂ.ﬁ,ﬁmuﬁw&m.ﬁd@.a---Ea%q&,m.&,. ............. \\_ ........... Nt;_r,r ...................... Pal ......... \.ﬁ\nﬁ%/figb
Froty mibhip 1oy 4 RAOT SHo -¥e0a-S 4 ?a&&ﬁé;u )
...... rho ggan.g WMo EEOa1 ﬁﬂ&@%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ?@\ ;Er \,Cd@c@%:}z
PR P ssagemiy b proty TR o) J/énz a2y~ WPy
TSamoeth Gha0aT CRALRIR EE AN | D D ey, | T ATTTTTTTTGE ﬁ.&:w A
SINAWINDD ON/STA | 100 3LVG SSANaaY 0L LVid m
TYAOHAdY | NIZEVA | #ANOHd S.HOAFAHNS JINYN S, HOAIAHNS

T

ALNNOD SNYININTYI - DOT MIIATY LY1d

:
|
M
H”
i
q
m
?



Page 2

DHR-1

pooe-Zat

TEGLE ON "ublumpg
LBE 0 Od

aqean Augr |,

9LOFQEE

LOGLE IN AUD Yaguzg
Tt ¥od Od

gdway 13009

LLLT-699 (328)

LLL48E DN ‘umunaiy oy
PEOY BUAAY OLG
Bulkeamny sopuneg

8EHL-GEE
LEGLE DN ‘vaptus)

18] MBS AMH 80 051
Azgay

LBL8-EEE/GLYL-BEE
LEBLE DN 'uspwien
198A5 9 G1E

siafioy epo|gD

YOBL-Z8Y

CEGLE DN ‘uoluapg
paoy sAD YD 9P|
Uapnlg e

tEG8-6EE

¥PELT DN ‘PojUBH
BALT POOMUONOS GO
S

BEZEC-BER

BOGLE ON “AnD yieqezyy
19T 13 Wlegezny | +05
paall) g won

1814888

606LZ IN *AID yregezya
LGE %08 Od

BMOQDW Ied

SGLY-1E7

DBGLT DN "1sud),
peol Bud ubis Z0F
ueploy ausbng

£16e-gee
LEZ6LZ IN ‘wepies

3 9IS 1880 BG L AMH 801 BB

BiAeAng uetAy -4y

geeg-BEE

B0BLZ ON "AlD ragqeza
8805 SOURL) DO L
Bulanang gempian g

2 laglr od )

B0BLY ON "AND yiegexg
pecY dosuyor gooy

I} ‘umolg g sapeyY

LBGL-LGE

BEGLE DN ‘aiaseles
10805 UEW LEL

o] ¢ ney
Bufynsuon ustumoy

99g5-19¢ (2aE)
BYGLE DN "imeH Ay
2901 %08 Od

e

.‘ﬂudm.«w; ™

e bRy R G YRS

TeEi,

.:[----::::,M‘.._.,:.:---1,:[----::E?-QW im@)\ﬁu&

ST W T

PooR A S3apy GBY S5 vd
RN R R0 T NG G

s

AT

1\)-0\“.43,@%5

\u»&jké "W Cdi/nw

SLNININGD

ON/SAA

N0 A1vq
NI 31vd

S83HAAY
# ANOHd 5.HOAIAUNS

UL LYid

TVAOHIdY

JINVN S.HOAIAHNS |

[Tqg i ANER

ALNNOD SNVININDYHAC - D07 MIAIATY LVId



DHR-Z - Page 1

107 M. Front Street Phone: {252} 426-7010
Post Cvfice Box 7 {252} 426-5564

Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252} 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

ENFORCED COLLECTIONS- JULY 2017

GARNISHMENTS: $6924.10

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $21,276.24

DEBT SETOFFS: $50.00




Page 1

DHR-3

N0 M s &
& & &
. 5 A &
snusodag @ .ﬂ,nn, \JAVG ﬂ,@ )ﬁvv &,w x,%%/ ,mm%,
spladsdes) W . . .
U L' " u - by 5o 5 - 0 :
SHIOR _ __; _ 0007
payedsa :
000r |
SUORPYD B :
feupy = 0003
1AL B oo0g -
BIELTHE GoNoT:
Sitelly i e OGCNH
L 00°989'¢S £ 60t 218 0T EE vl 6t a¢ AT
9 0000625 14 80¢ 419 T 68 taz ¥ LE ANNS
5] LS ePYES g L0k ¥19 L 4 Zrl [ ET AVIN
Ot £2Or0'ES 5 ETE S99 4 97 9T LT aT Hudv
g G4 TS5'6S £ S0t Z19 4 &1 (A a¢ 8¢ HIOHYIN
8 B9'60€°9S 1 6Lf 3N 8 L1 ST T 0¢ Advndddd
8 GEE09'ES T 06l 6.4 ¥ =rd i1 Te 0¢ AIVONYT
sAe(] 00 IO sj|len sHeD siaded | siodey
unoy | susodeq] [suodsuel] | 92O [payojedsiqiSUCNRED(|BUILD ] HAD  ISIUSPIUY SISSlly

T T odey AIAOY L1L0Z AINE - 82130 S4U8US AJUno:) suewinbaedg




Address

Office-AMH
ﬁis;:ésitien

submitted

- 7/5/2017
Infohotes

Received new guideliﬁeﬁ for annual ré;icrt and p?epéréd repért for EJEQ-a?ppm-ﬁa-i

Address

office-AMH U , , e e
E}i;positipn o B _' ' ST e
Prep in progress - B ' -

DispositionDate
. 18017
infoliotes

Received new guidelines for grant application, Preparing for submition.

Address
office-AMH
Disgositian
Preparing 22 letters

DE_S positiehéate ,
- 7/28/2017
tnfoMotes

sFinal report corrected and resubmitted for paymentfapproved by DEQ) Physical year report submitted, corrected and
%resabmét&edia;}pmued by BEQ}

Fricay, July 28, 2017 Page 1ofi



SUBI-ADDRESS
- QRDINANCE VIOLATSD
onotes '

DISPOSITION
BISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINAMNCE WIDLATED
MOTES

DISPOSIFION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBS-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MNOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

Friday, July 28, 2017

. DHR-8 .- Page 2. ..

1573 Ocean Highway {17]S

7/25/17 untagged vehicles gone. Several boats left
5/22f17 more vehicles gone and seme hoats st
4/17/17 miltiple vehicles gone. Yard still looks cluttered
Over 30 / still overioaded / may need tegal action

' "iﬁ}’ 17- letter sent

update pics 1/23/17 boat in rear seems to be parts for hoat on trafler.

Vehicles are coming and going, lic. & uniic. And trailer frame gone or
out of sight

pics e & wnlic veh. 12/30/16
document improvement - watching

7/28/2017

238 Hunt Club Trad

cars

7/25/17 yard is organized and clean
5/22/17 cleaned up

Refarance cea 2015-12-1, refresh file and send letters

chservation

7/25/2017

Lot 38A / Bethel Fishing Center

permits

camper moved to Oliver St. ot with for sale sign. 7/25/17

5/18/17 Ms. Chappel cailed and said tennant moving in with generator
and water hose, and she intends to terminate the contract with

camper owner

camper moved 1o new location - need to check power and sewer source
Contact from Ms. Chappell - said will take care of problem

Camper appears to have sewage trench to ditch. Being set up Tor

occupancy. Possible electric & plumbing & health parmits needed.
Zoning 7777

watching

772572017

Page1of3



 SUBJ-ADDRESS
' ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

 BISPOSITION

LHSPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDIMANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBE-ADDRESS
ORDINAMCE VIOLATED
MOTES

BISPOSITION
ENSPQOSITION DATE

SUB-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
BOTES

[AESPOSITION
DESPOSITHON DATE

Friday, July 28, 2017

1332 Muddy Creek Rd.

DHER-4 - Page 3

Interested party called and requested Buidance. 7/20/17
Ordinance copies swent at request of owner Ti20/17

1st letter 1st class and RRR letter duplicate sent 6/6/17 - new pics show
increase in violations

up date pics and file
nuisance vehicles and new shed - no permits

ordinance copies sent

7/20/2017

754 Woodville Rd.,

7/25/17 pics - no debris visable, check again in winter when vegitation
is dowen.

5/24/17 clean up is under way - pic in file

verify cleanup or not - send letter

3/20/17 both found burned - need debris removal
S/w {2} delap Need to sort & update

watch- update- letter as necessary

7/25/2017

1347 Center Hill Hwy

delapidated house- empty
researching

7/25/2017

235 Pirate Cove Way & lot

received return receipt for letter, signed by owner 7/27/17
7/18/2017 - some vehicles moving but overall appearance seems

same - camper stil there with cord across road - no reply to letters,
RRR letter sent july 14, 2017

1st class letter sent fune 14, 2017
H1 resident owns lots in Hiliday Is. That are being used Hiegally

RRR letter sent & receipt back
Fi2713017

Page 2 of 3




) DHR-4 - Page 4
SUBERADDRESS 7 Next door

ORDINANCE VIOLATED

MOTES ' MO viclations found

DISPOSITHON filed chsed_- non-ardinance
- "DISPGSITION DATE 7/18/2017

SUBJ-ADBRESS 533 Poplar Neck Rd.

ORDIMANCE VIOLATED

MOTES Ernie & Sam visited the site and observed 1 5/w with power @ 523
Poplar Neck Rd. and 1 partialy deconstructed s/w @ 533, with 2 Griggs
built shed with ac in window.

BISPOSITION investigate

PASPOSTION DATE 772572017

Friday, luly 28, 2017

Page 3 of 3




SUB-ADDRESS

ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

BISPOSITION
[HSPOSITION DATE

SUBI-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIDLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINAMCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

Friday, July 28, 2017

1573 Ocean Highway (1715

£ars

7/25{17 untagged vehicles gone. Several boats left
5/22/17 more vehicles gone and some boats

A4/17/17 multiple vehicles gone. Yard still looks cluttered
Over 30/ still overloaded / may need legat action
271/17- letter sent

update pics 1/23/17 boat in rear seems to ba parts for boat on trailer.

Vehicles are coming and going, lic. & unfic. And trailer frame gone or
out of sight

pics Hec & unlic veh. 12/30/16
document imgrovement - watching

7/28/2017

238 Hunt Club Trail

cars

7/25/17 yard is organized and clean
5/22/17 cleaned up

Reference cea 2015-12-1, refresh file and send letters

observation

7/25/2017

Lot 384 / Bethel Fishing Center

permits

camper moved to Cliver St. lot with for sale sign. 7/25/17

5/18/17 Ms. Chappell called and said tennant moving in with generator
and water hose, and she intends to terminate the contract with

Camper owner

camper moved to new location - need to check power and sewer source
Contact from Ms. Chappell - said will take care of problem

Camper appears to have sewage trench to ditch. Being set up for

occupancy. Possible electric & plumbing & health permits needed.
Zoning 7777

watching

7/35/2017

Page 1 of3



SUBI-ADBRESS
ORDINANCE VIDLATED
MOTES

DESPOSITIORN
DESPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORBINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DISPOSITION
EHSPOSITION DATE

SUBLADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
GRDINAMCE VIOLATED
MOTES

EHSPOSITION
BISPOSITION DATE

Friday, luly 28, 2017

BHR-4
332 Muddy Creek Rd,

interested party called and requested guidance. 720017
Ordinance copies swent at request of owner 7/20/17

1st letter 1st class and RRR letter duplicate sent 6/6/17 - new pics show
increase in violations

up date pics and file
nuisance vehicles and new shed - no permits

orgdinance copies sent

7/20/2017

754 Woodville Rd.

7/25/17 pics - no debris visable, check again in winter when vegitation
ks down.

5/24/17 clean up is under way - picin file

verify cleanup or not - send letter

3/20/17 both found burned - need debris removal
S/w [2) delap Need to sort & update

watch- update- letter as necessary

72572017

1347 Center Hill Hwy

delapidated house- empty
researching

7/25/2017

235 Pirate Cove Way & [ot

received return receipt for letter, signed by owner 7/27/17
7/18/2017 - some vehicles moving but overall Bppearance Seams

same - camper still there with cord across road - no reply to letters.
RRR letter sent July 14, 2017

1st class letter sent June 14, 2017
HI resident owns lots in Hiliday Is. That are being used illegally

RRR letter sent & receipt back
7372017

Page b

Page 2 of 3



DHR-4 - Page 7
SUBJ-2DDRESS 7 Next door

. ORDINANCE VIOLATED

MOTES MO violations found
DISPOSITION filed closed - pon-ordinance
DISPOSITHON DATE ?fig,.r‘ZGi?
SUBJ-ADDRESS 533 Poplar Neck Rd.

ORDINANCE VIOLATED

MOTES Ernie & Sam visited the site and observed 1 $/w with power @ 523
Poplar Neck Rd. and 1 partialy deconstructed s/w @ 533, with a Griggs
built shed with ac in window.

DISPOSITION investigate

DISPOSITION DATE 72542017

Friday, Juby 28, 2017 Page 3of 3



SUBJ-ADDRESS

OROINAMCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DASPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIGLATED
NOTES

EHSPOSITION
EASPOSITION DATE

Friday, uly 28, 2017

762 Woodviile Rd.
#53 cars /

7/25/17 pics show visual buffar concesiing part of yard. Some vehicles
gone, Still too many on site

6/28/17 update with pics sent Registered Return Receipt- returned
dnclaimed

5/22/17 call from owner in new york- effecting change - please update
cail from owner in new vork- wants to evict and clean up 5/1/17

chronic and final rrr letter sent 1o owner and ¢c to occupant 4/17/17
pianning to enforce asap

will retag all unficensed vehicles to assure ordinance requirements
recccomend legal action if necessary to maintain compliance
1/26/17 awaiting weather

12/30/16 awaiting funds and approval to proceed
will try to reason with owner's sister

van moved back but still there

white van removed in last 30 days - keep watch

tennant has been advised by letters and personai visits, and says he will
continue clean up until finished.

clean up waiting favorable weather and funds at same time

7/25/2017

749 Chapanoke Rd.

junk vard / solid waste

| called Mr. Bundy and arranged to meet him on his property details for
the record and will investigate court action to end probiem

inal ook & prepare for conclusion or court

10/19/16 Ms. Schalek complained again and accused Bundy of ord-#52
& #53 violations

s. Schalek email received with extensive rhetoric / will check for any
factual violations

Schalck complaint is beyond visual accuity 815715

Ms. Schaick called again to express her dissatifaction 6-9-16 / 6-15-16
visual noted- non offencive from rd. / recheck ords rfe “out of sight”

gathering sat photo sequence and ail other data

7/25/2017

Page 1 of4



SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIGLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

EHSPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

Friday, July 28, 2017

DHR-4
1034 Snug Harbor Rd,

7/25/17 weeds cut, some debris removed, yard somewhat organized -
awnerin hospice.

6/29/17 visited Mr. Register - grand daughter coming on weekend to
cut grass / Snug Harbor POA member plans to help

{ tatked to Mr. Register in person, said he is trying to get relatives from
virginia to come help clean a Httle at a time

4/18/17 file updated with pics that show significant improvements in
past year. | talked to Mr. Register who understands that 3 letter is
coming with a list of items that are solid waste, He has difficulties but is
wiiling.

improving slowly, letter sent anyway.

Awaiting approval from Virgll and Frank before sending istter

4/7/17 Annis Murphy registered another compliant without
consideration for health conditions or accomplished improvements,
asserting that Thomas Register has not cleanad his property to her
satisfaction. File update & letter followed

medical difficulties - slow progress

backhoe removed 7/16/165

several vehicles removed and garbagel(7/13/16

6/14/16 improvements underway

5/19/16 Spoke to Mr. Register, he is preparing to move vehicles
5/17/16 Met with Mr, Register who indicated his willingnass to
cooperaie, but has limited resaurces.

4/12/16 pending logistics / personal contact done

5/17/16 Virgit & Ernie met with Mr. Register and reminded him of
impending actions.

5/13/16 Virgil & Ernie met with Mr. Register, who agreed 1o improve
conditions

Positive contact, watching

7/25/2017

238 Hunt Club Tr.
50-52-53

weeds Cut, grass groomed, cars covered and some removed
forward reference to 2017-1-2

update pics and new letiers - match with archive

renewed complaint fron homeowners ass. 12/19/16

5/9/16 - some gone-some covered- some lic. / return to doc with (1T}
12/15 - 7 vehicles parked near road in cul-desac see DHCS

updated - much improved

7/25/2017

Page

Page2ofd



SUBJ-ADDRESS
CRDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DESPOSITION

DISPOSITION DATE

SUBI-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MNOTES

DiSPOSITION

DESPOSITHOM DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

CHSPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

Friday, July 28, 2017

DHR-4

various lots / Bethel Fishing Center

continue updates - develop action plans
4{20/17 update pics - seems to be expanding
watching - materials still Mmoving

pay attention to vehicles

improvements being made

5/11 2 letters sent to Sampson and Mann as fisted on tax
5-10-16 pics - send 1st letter

7{25/17 check for legal recycle storage and send violation letter with
fist of solid waste definitions

7/25/2017

1136 Behvidere Rd.

7/25/17 observed roof caving In - question tax r/e reval

investigate further-pay attention to roof condition
update pics

dilapidated / tax val = 25000 investigate further
investigate for condemn

7/25/2017

142 Pirate Cove Way

7

zoning inguiry
have not found storage container viclation - may refere to zoning

4/20/17 Mr. Ries Re- complained about storage container has not
moved in 5 mo.

some improvement - letter sent
12/5/16 pic for file send letter

Virgil & Ernie found as stated, but appears to be a moving situation,
Gather details.

check for actual violations , DOT and solid waste

7/25/2017

Page 10

Page 3 of 4



SUB-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIQLATED
MOTES

EHSPQSITION
(HSPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADBRESS
ORBINANCE WHILATED
MOTES

EMSPQSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

5UBI-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VICLATED
WOTES

DESPOSITHOM
DISPOSETHOM DATE

Friday, July 28, 2017

117 Sueoia Beach Rd.

FD burned 3/20/17
condemn 777 Check for man. Home
deteriorated with roof cave in.

persuing clean up

7/25/2017

180 Hunters Fork Rd.

storage seems complete 7/25/17

pics 1/25/17 - watching

return and photo for record - check for violations and condemn
EMC calt / service danger / power removed

file update pics
7/25/2017

174 Sunsset Circle

vehiclas

complaint reaffirmed by Cudworth 01717
return for pics & investigate

alledges 2 veh untagged

pics next trip

updated 7/19/17
F21/2017

DHR-4

Page 11

Page 4 of 4



Page 1

DHR-5

J0adsu) Guipng

L Y] s
]

tgiﬂﬁwﬂ

ajeg

L¥0d3Y viold40
ALNMOD SNYINNDYHEY

R 0% 0zs_Jo 0% 8L oezig/ ¢ [ ¥ oges 9y sees il geong  [1L[ Li0ES [ viol
0% - 7 7/ LLOEIET]
0% v 1L 0g/08TL
0% ] i L0ETBzI]
98919 0t$ ! 058 € 0618 ¢ | SerTs |l10gel
LIS I 05% L 1728 b 1 G0es  Wideriziz
2L i L 0ES g 0elg ¢ | zzts  |lLL02/92/2
EGE 0L 4 0czg ! 0% P | 06§ ! 0es Z | 9488 WI02/5E)]
0% LLOEIPEiL
0% 7] /LOZ/CE/]
0% LVOC/EETL
0% 10271 ¢
0% ™ AL
[37K3 g Goeg Z 6L P T0er617]
0/7¢ ! 068 i GES L GET b 198 W L0eRI7L
| Gied £ 5924 L 05% AN
0% FL0Z/9117
0% ] 102511
0% T LOCPTIT
LG58 ¥ 0zes l [O5T:5 £ 051% Z LELE L0
| 08 ] £ LOC/ELIL
0% R LOeTL LI
0g AN
0% J LOZ/6/L
0% /10l
i3 | L LOE7TT.
| ooes 3 00ES$ AGHEN
06Z% 3 0528 /LOCIGTL
| 08 L0271
GeES Z 0iL3 [ 3 L Gets WL0IeT
0% B - AN
0% - L LOeNL
a-Lsod3a)l oS XYL # 0 3NOH [l # | SlWMAY || # | SuWyad || # | STINYAL | # | sLiwgad || # | sUWGAd| JLva
WioL | _S1VIsS G0N TvOINVHOIW] | NOLLVInSNI DNIFNN1d WOlRLOT T oNIaTNg
UMCHE SE SUAGIEE 0] Uf plz 59160 ay] 10 A/GTE008D 8 MUnesS Ui [ pYIsOUBp Anp SREM QoI Spunj DUAGNG) oul poalsasd | TL0Z Kng Wuou = DUl U Te0e oy gem |

TS0 SNUBLE

SIBUCISSILLLIOD JO PIEOY



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



CR-1 - Page 1

CAMDEN July 10, 2017
CHOWAN
Mary Hunnicutt
CURRITUCK PO Box 45
DARE Herfford, NC 27944
GATES Dear Mary,
HYDE _ _ _ . ‘
Enciosed vou will find the Community Advisory Commitice
PASQUOTARNK

Quarterty/annual Visitation Reports for the long-term care

PERQUIMANS far::iIE?Ees in Perquimans County for the 37 GQuarter {April-dune) of
our Fiscal Year.

TYRRELL
If you have any questions or concerns please feel free o
WASHINGTON confact me af 424-5753 ext. 225.
COLUMBIA
Sincerely,
CRESWELL
DUCK
EDENTON
ELIFABETH CITY Brandi Jordan, MSwW
Regionaol Ombudsman
GATESVILLE
HERTFORD

FILL DEVIL HIELS
KITTY HAWE
PAANTES
MAGS HEAD
PLYMOUTH
ROPER

SOUTHERM SHORES

WIReFALE




Comsmunity Advisory Commitéf1l - Pagh 2
Quarterly/Annual Visitation Repori

County

Facility Typz - O Family Care Home Facility Mame
- eAdulk Care Home 0 Nursing Home /_f' .
\-'?@ M&W 0 Combingtion Homa i ﬂ%a’! S/},@b@‘u
VisitDatd’ ) /3177 |Time Spemtin Faciity tr 2. wmin |Actival Tife /0 " d88Em  om
Mame of Pezson Exit Intervew was held with 77 - & lnterviaw was held O in-Person O Phone
B RGN, 13 SIC (supsnsser i e} O Oihier Staf Bep {Navme & Titlg)
Committes Members Prasert: 2. £

W}% e J&? A ,_;;FEFI Completed by -

Mm«ﬁfnﬁdrﬁ;fwﬁmﬁﬁ; £ fjﬂ.ﬁ'.&m’.& Ta o @ ‘/‘iﬁ:?—p@ mﬂ‘&%&‘fdﬁ

Number 4f Residents whe recewad personal visits fom commities. members: 47 !

Rasident Rights Infarmation is clearly visible, Efes Mo

The most recent suvey was resdty accessible, O Yes O Mg
frac rEing Homes Gay)

Cmbudsman centact iformation is corect and clearly postad, §-1Es 0 No
Sfaffing information iz pus{ed‘Hﬁs O e

Do e residents appear nsat, clean anc odor free? Bres I Ma
2. Did residertts say they receive assistznos »Al parsonal care activities,
Ex, hrushing their tasth, combing their haiy inserting denlfures or claaning , ‘7; ALl
thedr eyeglesses? O Vos BNo L& na vasfn Cate
3.  Did you see ar haar residenis being encouraged to participate in thels care
by staff mambers? O Yes Do
4. Ware residents interacting wy staff, other resldents & visioms? Grves O Mo
5. Did taff respand to or ingeract with Tesidents wha had difficulty
cormranicating or making their needs &now verbally? B ¥as {3 Mo
Did yous observs rastraits in use? 2 Yes [+]
ou ask

1f =0, did ke fecility's restraing policias? 01 Yas O Mo

HEh

8. Did residents describe their fiving envirorment as homellke? @¥es 0 o
8. Did you ntice unpleasant edors in commardy used areas? 23 Yes tHIo
. Did you see ifems that cousd cause hazm or be hazardous? O Yes & Ha
#1. Dic resicenis feel their fuing areas were tao noisy? O Yes Tride

2. Dass the facty accommodate smokersT res T Mo

123, Whess? B utside ordy D inside only G Both insids & Oulside,

13. Wers residents sble to reach thair call bells with sase’ B¥Es 1 Ho

14. Did stalf answer call bells In 2 Simely & courens mannac? Tfas S Mo

14a. i na, &g you shaza this with the admini irative staf? Ol Yes O #ig

15, Ware residants asked theq greferances ar opiniong about the activities
planned Eor them at the facility? Des O Mo

18. Do resigents have the Oppartunity to purchase personzl #ems o thair
chicice using their menthly aeeds funds? [FYes O Mo

16&. Can residants accaess their menthiy reeds funds st thair conversersoe?
‘25 0 Mo

17, Are residanis asked their prefersnoes abaut meal & snack chaices?
EHes O Mg

i7a, Are they given a choice ahout where they prefer to dine? T3 Yes El'ﬁD

8. 4 restdents have privacy in miaking and receiving phone calks?
s O Mo

1% Is there evidence of cormmunity invodvament from clher civic, valuntesr ar
refigicus gracps? Brfes O No

20. Does the facllity have a Resitent's Council? T Yesiféo
Femizy Council? 4 Yes o

- B Stmmary T
Biscuss fems from “Araas of Concem” Secton as well as
any changes chesned durirg the visis

;M@LM%L&_

PRI 12 4 ‘“’i"'f“"”%’?

Are these resident issues ar to)

pice that need follovw-up of revies gt & later me
of during the next wisje?

Fhis Document is a PUBLIC BECORE. Do ot identify any Rasigerts} by name or inference an 1hls form.
Ton Copy is for the Feglonat Ombudsman's Record, Bottom Gopy is for the CAS's Records,

DHHS DAS-002 [DE2A2004




CR-2 - Page 1

Perquimans Arts League

www.perquimansarts.org

A Note from the
Outgoing President....

It has been guite an exciting year at PAL, with
lots of community activities, classes and, most of
all, growth! Did you know PAL has 40 new
mentbers in the past year? Many former
members are returning after a number of years,
too, and we’re so happy to have them back. PAL
has alse sought annual business sponsors for the
first time, and so far has received donations of
$2,150.

There has been a big focus on education, both in
the schools and the community. Since last June,
PAL has offered 37 classes, including pamting,
Jjewelry, photography and basket making. These
classes have generated income of over $1,300
for PAL that were used to start an Education
Fund (25%) and Building Fund (75%). It was
also a year for building a partnership with the
schools. Artist residencies by Lamar Whidbee
and Linda Dallas and music clinics by 3 master
musicians were held at the high school and
middie school, and a group of art students from
PCHS visited the gallery for an art appreciation
workshop. In addition, several afterschool art
workshops were conducted. In February, PAL
held the “Adopt an Art Room™ drive to collect
much-needed art supplies for the middle school
and high school, and thanks to your generosity,
over $600 in supplies was donated!

It has been my pleasure to serve as PAL s
president for the past 3 years, and I look forward
to working with Barbara and all of our
wonderful volunteers in the future. YOU make it
happen for PAL!

Artfully yours,
Sheryl Corr

July 2017
Gallery Exhibits 2017
Jul1-Jui 28 Wading into Water

Featured Artist PAL Watercolor Club
Aug 1 - Aug 26 Things Remembered
Featured Artist Richard St. Peter

Reception Sunday, August 13 12 -3 p.m.
Sept 1 - Sept 27 Play

Featured Artist Barbarg Redenz
Oct 6 ~Oct 26 Season of Color
Featured Artist Ed Sanford
Reception TBA
Nov 6 — Dec 30 Christmas Shoppe
Dec 2™ Reception 14am — 3 pm

Please visit www. perquimansarts.org for drop-off &
pick-up dates for exhibits, a description of the shows
and for reception dates and times.

Please support our artists by aftending their
exhibits and receptions!
A U R T i

INSIDE THIS ISSUE

Letter from Oulgeoing President
Exhibit Schedule

Letter from Incoming President
2017 Members Show

Artist Bio

Asts en the Perguimans

PAL Brings Artists to Hertford
Adopt An Art Room

Suzanne Towe Haste Winner
50450 Raffle

Social Media Helps PAL
Membership Dues
Amazon Smile
E-Blast

Board Members
Hours

F- S S - R A A AN SE SRS RS

Perquimans Arts League Newsletter ]
July 2017 i




A Note from the
Incoming President....

Well, here I am again. It feels like the movie
“Ground Hog Day”. My goal for the coming year
is to continue the programs that Sheryl has
infroduced and to grow PAL even more. All the
events that materialized happened with a minimum
of members participating. Can you imagine if
every member commmitted to one event, commitiee
or program how much could be accomplished?
PAL needs all of its members to insure continued
growth within the community and surrounding
areas. Some of you might not know PAL has
members from Virginia, Maryland, Pennsylvania,
and Ohio. Many of the vendors that come to “Arts
on the Perquimans” come from long distances, so
PAL’s reputation has spread far and wide.

We are in the process of defining all committees so
that everyone will know what PAL does and what
it takes to get it done. All these committees’
descriptions will be on the PAL website, so please
look at them and see what fits vour skill set. Each
responsibility can be broken down into smaller
tasks that can easily be accomplished in a
minimum amount of time. Here are the
commiftees:

Reception Committee

Paper Newsletter Committee

Exhibit Committee

Bisplay Commiittee

Members® Show Committee

Fund Raising Committee

Publicity Committee

Jury Committee
I ook forward to working with all of you during
the coming year. One of my hopes is that all
artists come owt and support one another at
receptions. A lot of work goes into each reception.
It’s disheartening when the reception committee
and the artist put so much effort into a reception
and only a handful of people show up.

“Don’t ask what your arts league can do for
you; ask what you can do for your arts league.”

Respectfuily,
Barbara A. Krupp

{R-Z2 - Pape 2
2017 MEMBERS’ SHOW

The Members’ Show was exceptional this year,
with 30 artists sharing 76 picces of work. We
hope you all had a chance to come info the gallery
to see it and vote for your favorite piece of art.
‘The Winner for “Best in Show™ was River Birch
by Ehzabeth Corsa. The Peoples™ Choice winner
was Margt Wynn for Shabby Chevy. This vear's
prize monies were increased to $150 and $100,
respectively.

Artist Bio

{

s

We will be compiling a book of artist biographies
o keep in the gallery. Many times when an item
is sold, the buyer asks about the artist. To be able
to supply a little info about the artist would
enhance the item, especially if it is a gift. Velvet
Sanford has wvolunteered to do this for PAL.
Please submit wyour bio to Velvet, at
perquimansartsbioi@amail.com.

“Arts on the Perquimans®
7* Annual Arts & Crafts Show

We are péaring up for this year's arts & crafis
show on October 7, 2017 at the Perguimans
County Recreation Center from 10 AM — 4 PM,
We stil} have a few vendor spots available, and we
are always looking for volunteers to help at the
event. Call Barbara Krupp at 252-426-1432 or
email her at kruppkakesi@hoimail.com if vou
would like to be a vendor or volunteer.

If you are a vender and are participating in other
shows prior to October 7™, please help spread the
word at those events regarding “Arts on the
Perquimans™. Postcards are available for you to
give out at these earlier events.

A AT
Pergquimans Arts League Newsletier

Jrdy 2047



CR-2 - Page 3

PAL Brings Artists to Hertford

In an effort to expand the available art experiences
for students and members of the community, PAL
engaged various visiting artists and instructors this
spring.

MUSIC

On May 2, three master musicians conducted clinics
for band and music appreciation students at the
middle school and high school. Ronnal Ford, the
English hom/oboist for the Fayetteville Symphony,
worked with woodwind students. The brass clinician
was Dr. Andrew Smith, Director of Athletic Bands
and Assistant Professor of Low Brass at Campbell
University, and the percussion clinician was Justin
Johnson, a performer and composer within the areas
of percussion and keyboard.

HERITAGE ARTS

To promote the Heritage Arts in Perquimans, PAL
brought a well-known instructor, Joan Bryant, to
teach a workshop on the Island Chain Quilt for the
Perguimans Quilters on June 9.

VISUAL ARTS

Linda Dallas, assistant professor of Visual Arts
at Saint Augustine College in Raleigh and a
signature member of the North Carolina
Watercolor Society, came to Hertford on May
15 1o do two watercolor workshops. In the
morning, she taught a class at the PAL
Watercoior Club on the use of color, value and

{ intensity to develop the watercolor

composition.

In the afternoon, Ms. Dallas worked with art
students at Perquitans County High School to
examine the techniques and tools required to
build successful watercolor paintings.

Adopt an Art Room

In recognition of Youth Art Month, PAL held
a Student Art Exhibit of work the local
schools. Prior to the show, PAL collected over
$600 worth of art supplies for the art rooms at
the middle and high schools, which was
presented at the student reception. Thanks to
evervone who donated!

Suzanne Towe Haste Merit Award

This year our $500 Merit Award went to
Sarah Baker

Congratulations, Sarah!
We had the pleasure of hearing Sarah play her
trumpet at the membership meeting. Sarah will
be a freshman at Milligan Cellege, where she
plans to study music education.

T e
Perquimans Arts League Newstetter

Suely 2047




50/50 Raffle

Recently you received your 50/50 raffle tickets in
the mail. This is one of PAL’s biggest fundraisers.
Please help PAL continue to grow and expand
classes and services to the community by buying
and selling the raffle tickets, If vou find it
impossible, please return them to the gallery to be
sold. Each vear since the inception of this raffle,
the winner’s half has been more than $700.00

Social Media Helps PAL!

Bo you use Facebook? Did you know that every
LIKE and SHARE helps to spread the word about
what’s going on at Perquimans Arts League? You
can also get current news about events, so please
LIKE PAL’s page and SHARE whenever you can!

OOl

tripadvisor:

TripAdvisor is another way to let people know
about PAL. You can write a review by going to
hitps:/faww. tripadvisor.com/Atiractions and
typing in Perquimans Arts League. As we attempt
to attract more visitors to Hertford and Perguimans
County, you can let them know that there are
things to see and do!

The Perquirmans Arts League Is
supported, in part, by the North
Carokinag Arts Council, a division of
the Department of Cuktural and
Natural Resources.

CR-2 - Page &

Membership Dues

PAL’s membership vear runs from July I to
hune 30. We still bave a few members who

have not paid their dues. Please renew now for
the 2017-2018 year

Student $10.00 Patron $100.00
Individual 25.00 Benefactor 25000
Family  55.00 Youth 00

Supporter 75.60 {under 18}

amazen smile
= o iry Amazon gru-es

Want to help raise money for PAL without
spending a penny out of your wallet? You can
and it’s simple! Every time you order from
Amazon, place vour order through
AmazonSmile, http://smile.amazon. com/ch/56-
2117984, verify that the Perquimans Arts
League is your charity of choice and Amazon
makes a donation to PAL. How simple is that?

Tired of getting information too late?
E-Blast is the fastest! If vou will e-mail your
name and email address to Sheryl Corr, she
will add you to the list. E-Blasts go out several
times each month with all of PAL’s current
news! Her e-mail address is:

shervlcorr@embaramail.com.
20117-218 Officers

President Barbara Krupp
Vice President Ed Sanford

Secretary Brenda Atkins
Treasurer Judith Aguilar

Board Members
Sheryl Corr Marge Decker
Annemarte Poimp Kaylynn Watson

Gallery Hours 10 am.- 3pm.*

109 N. Church St Herford, NG
Tel. 252-428-3041
W, DRI UEmansars. o

*PAL is experimanting with later hours on one
or twe days 2 week, staving epan unil 5PM.,
Cali before visiting to verify howrs,

U

Perquimans Arts League Nowsletier
Judy 2047



	Agenda
	Notes
	July Minutes Approval
	Personnel Matters
	Step/Merit Increases
	Budget Amendments
	Resignation:  Nursing Home Advisory Committee
	Resolution:  Over-Width Farm Equipment on I-87
	Memorandum of Participation for Net OPEB Obligation (NOO) Update
	Correction to Administrator of Community-Based Youth Gang Violence Prevention Program Contract
	County Cooperative Agreement with N.C. Forest Service 
	Home & Community Care Block Grant Documentsew Bookmark
	2018 Holiday Schedule
	Tax Refund Approval
	Response:  Shady Oaks Subdivision
	Authorization to Sell Parcel #2-D082-G079-HI 
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

